5300 Sixth Street
Carpinteria, CA 93013

CARPINTERIA Phone (805) 684-7214 - Fax (805) 684-7213
Sanitary District

March 4, 2025

Gerald Velasco, President
Board of Directors
Carpinteria Sanitary District

SUBJECT: Annual Comprehensive Financial Report — June 30, 2024 and 2023

Dear President Velasco:

This letter transmits the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) for the Carpinteria
Sanitary District for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023.

State law requires that the accounts and fiscal affairs of all government entities be examined
annually by an independent certified public accountant. The District’s independent auditing firm,
Fechter & Company has audited the District’s financial statements, examined internal control, and
issued an unmodified opinion that the financial statements for the 2023/24 fiscal year are fairly
presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Because the cost of
internal controls should not exceed anticipated benefits, the objective is to provide reasonable
assurance rather than absolute that the financial statements are free of any misstatements. This
opinion, along with the basic financial statements of the District, are hereby submitted and
included in the financial section of this report in fulfilment of the above requirement.

Responsibility for accuracy of data and fairness of presentation, including all footnotes and
disclosures, rests with District management. We believe the data presented is accurate in all
material respects and that it is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial
position and results of operations of the District. The audit provides users with a reasonable
assurance that the information presented is free from material misstatements.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that management provide a narrative
introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of a
Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to
complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The District's MD&A can be
found in the Financial Section of this document, immediately following the report of the
independent auditor.

www.carpsan.com
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ORGANIZATION OVERVIEW

The Carpinteria Sanitary District provides wastewater collection, treatment and disposal for the
City of Carpinteria and neighboring unincorporated portions of Santa Barbara County. The
District was originally formed in April of 1928 and has grown to serve approximately 12,700
permanent residents and a large visiting population.

The District has five board members that are elected at large and a General Manager who serves
as Chief Executive Officer. The District Board of Directors meets on the first and third Tuesday
of each month at 5:30 p.m. in the District’s Administrative Offices. The District Board of Directors,
committee members, and support staff are as follows:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Gerald Velasco President

Debbie Murphy President Pro Tem
Lin Graf Secretary

Mike Modugno Secretary Pro Tem
Mike Damron Treasurer

STANDING COMMITTEES

Finance Committee

Mike Damron Chairperson
Lin Graf Member
Personnel Committee

Debbie Murphy Chairperson
Mike Damron Member

Public Relations Committee

Mike Modugno Chairperson

Debbie Murphy Member

Local Utilities Committee

Mike Damron Chairperson

Lin Graf Member

Recycled Water Committee

Gerald Velasco Chairperson

Mike Modugno Member

DISTRICT SUPPORT STAFF

Craig Murray, P.E. General Manager
Kim Garcia District Administrator
Mark Bennett Operations Manager
DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL

Karl Berger Burke, Williams & Sorensen LLP
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EINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report includes all financial activities of the District and
the Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities of the Custodial Funds (Pension Trust Fund and
Assessment District 2007-1).

The District’'s accounting records are maintained on an accrual basis. Revenues are recorded
when measurable and available. Expenditures are recorded when the liability is incurred. The
annual budget serves as the foundation for the District’s financial planning and control. The
budget is to be adopted annually by resolution, generally in June of each year for the following
12 month period. The District’s budget provides a fiscal guideline for each department, as well
as an annual framework for capital improvements throughout the District. To ensure funds are
available for approved capital projects, the Board of Directors authorizes a transfer from the
general fund to the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) fund as a part of the budget process.

The District’s investment policy establishes three key objectives for placement of District funds.
In order of importance these objectives are: safety (preservation of principal), liquidity, and overall
return. Accordingly, the Board has identified the California Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF) as the District’s primary investment vehicle. Investing in LAIF additionally satisfies all debt
service indentures for the reserve fund.

The District is a member of the California Sanitation Risk Management Authority (CSRMA), a
joint powers agency made up of over 60 wastewater agencies throughout the State. CSRMA
implements self-insured pools for general liability and workers’ compensation insurance and,
through a program administrator and broker, provides other forms of insurance to its members.
The District benefits significantly through CSRMA participation when compared to obtaining
coverage in the open market.

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

In 1993, the District issued $19,250,000 in municipal revenue bonds known as the “1993 Capital
Facilities Revenue Securities” to fund a major upgrade to its wastewater treatment facility. In
2003, the District refinanced the outstanding debt with lower interest rates. Again in 2012,
taking advantage of a favorable municipal interest rate environment, the District refinanced the
outstanding debt and concurrently issued $4.5M in long term debt to partially fund the Aerobic
Digester Replacement Project. Currently, annual bond payments are approximately $1.18M in
aggregate. The schedule of debt service payments is available in the statistical section of the
CAFR. Bond payments are due in February and August of each year. The coupon rates
range between 2% and 5% per year.

One of the principal bond covenants for the outstanding obligation requires the District to maintain
revenue to debt coverage ratio of 1.25. This means that the District must set rates, fees and
charges for the services provided to its customers that, when added to the projected property tax
revenue for a given fiscal year, total revenue is at least equal to 125% of the aggregate amount
of principal and interest on the Bonds and any parity obligations coming due and payable during
that year.

On December 15, 2020, the District adopted Resolution No. R-342, formally approving a loan
agreement with J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, N.A, to finance the Administration Building
Replacement Project. This private placement public financing agreement provides a fixed interest
rate of 1.77 percent over a 15-year term. In parity with the 2012 revenue bonds, a debt coverage
ratio of 1.25 also applies to this long-term debt.

Assessment District No. 2007-1 was formed by the District in 2008 to fund the South Coast Beach
Communities Septic to Sewer Project. In March 2009, the District issued and sold approximately
$6M in limited obligation improvement bonds, secured by properties within Assessment District
2007-1 whose owners opted for long term financing. The assessment bonds were refunded in
July 2012 to achieve lower interest rates. The District collects annual assessments from
participating property owners to pay the debt service on the outstanding bonds.
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EINANCIAL CONDITION AND LONG RANGE PLANNING

The District began the current fiscal year (2024/2025) with cash and cash equivalents balance of
approximately $11.3M and a current liability of approximately $1.5M. Annual revenue of
approximately $7.2M is projected, with an estimated operating, non-operating, and capital
improvement expenditures totaling approximately $7.9M, excluding depreciation. The projected
ending balance of cash and cash equivalents for FY 2024/25 will be approximately $10.9M,
assuming all authorized capital improvements are completed and paid for.

Sewer service charges, which are the District’s primary source of revenue, are collected by the
County of Santa Barbara and County of Ventura through the property tax billing system.
Approximately ten percent of regular District revenue comes from allocated increment of secured
and unsecured property tax. Permanent reapportionment, although currently prohibited by the
State Constitution, would have serious implications to the District’s financial condition. The
District has been able to meet the 125% debt ratio set forth as a covenant of its long term revenue
bond debt obligation each year, without exception.

During 2021/22 FY, an updated rate study was performed that recommended an incremental
sewer service charge increase of 3% per year for five years commencing in FY 2022/23. Based
on the comprehensive study, the structured rate increases were approved by the District’s Board
of Directors with adoption of Ordinance No. 17. Sewer service charge revenue is expected to
increase proportional to the 3 percent annual rate increases through FY 2026/27.

The financial condition of the District will continue to be carefully monitored by District staff and
the Board of Directors. Long range financial planning and careful budgeting are crucial to
maintaining the financial health of the organization.

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Carpinteria Sanitary District
for its annual comprehensive financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. In order to
be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and
efficiently organized annual comprehensive financial report. This report must satisfy both
generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
annual comprehensive financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement
Program's requirements and we are submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for another
certificate.

Preparation of this report was accomplished through the team effort of the District's Administration
Department. We wish to express our thanks and appreciation to the President, members of the
Board of Directors, and staff for their leadership, interest, and continued support in planning and
conducting the financial and wastewater operations of the District in a responsible and prudent
manner in the best interests of the customers of the District.

Respectfully submitted,
CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT
\

' )
/\}-‘%UW/“-—-“
Kim Garcia

District Administrator
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CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Demographic & Economic Information

District Overview

The Carpinteria Sanitary District was formed in April 1928 for the purpose of providing
sewage facilities and related services to properties located within the District. The District
is located in the southern part of Santa Barbara County. The District’s service area
includes the City of Carpinteria and outlying unincorporated areas, including a small
portion of unincorporated area in Ventura County.

Nature of Services:

The District provides wastewater collection and treatment for 6,315 residential units and
about 550 non-residential customers.

Miles of sewer:

Miles of Force Mains:

Miles of Low Pressure Sewer:
Number of Pumping Stations:
Types of Terrain:

Treatment Plant Capacity:

Fees Per Ordinance 17:

Population in 2024
Businesses in 2024:
Rainfall in 2023/24:

Crime:

Local Festival:

45 miles (excluding house laterals)

2.74

2.03

8

Level along ocean sloping 2-3 degrees toward foothills
2.5 MGD

Residential: $800.70 annually

Non-Residential:

Classified into six classes; charges range between $12.00
— $18.75 per 1000 gal with a minimum charge of $777.37
per parcel

12,744
557
26.61 inches

The number of violent crimes recorded in 2023/24 was 15.
The number of murders and homicides was O.

Avocado Festival in October
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Statistical Schedules (Unaudited)

The Statistical Schedules in this section provide additional understanding and insights as to what the
information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary informationfsays
about the District’s overall financial health.

Pages
FInancial TIENAS .....coeeeeiiiiiiiiiiieee et e e e e seeeeeeee e e e e e enneneeeee eyl 350-59
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how, the
District’s financial performance and well-being have changed over time:
ReVENUE CaPACILY ..veeuvieiieiiieeiieiie ettt ettt eaeeseesnee e fBh e eeeeneeohbbeeeeeeneeas 60 - 62
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors affecting
the District’s ability to fund its wastewater treatment operations.
DEDE o pe bt et I 63 - 67
These schedules present information to help_the reader assess the affordability of
the District’s current levels of outstanding'debt and ‘the District’s ability to issue
additional debt.
Demographic and Economic Informationd ......co......ccceeeeiiiioiiiiiieeiieciee e 68 - 69
These schedules offer demegraphiciand ‘economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the District’s financial activities take
place and to help make comparisons@ver time and with other governments.
Operating INfOrmati@i i, .......ooveiuieiiiieie ittt sttt enee 70 - 74

These schedules contain‘information about the District’s operation and resources
to help the readér understand how the District’s financial information relates to the
services the District provides and the activities it performs.

Sources

Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual
financial reports of the relevant year.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Carpinteria Sanitary District
Carpinteria, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type agfivities and fiduciary fund
information of the Carpinteria Sanitary District, as of June 30, 2024 and 2023 andythie related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial’statements as listed in the table
of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faigly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the business-type activities and the fiduciagy fund information of Carpinteria Sanitary
District, as of June 30, 2024 and 2023, and the respective changes in finan¢ial position, and, where applicable,
cash flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with aecounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. ‘Quesresponsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are required to be independent of Carpintetia Sanitafy District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to'provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsiblexfor the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles ‘generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparinguthe finaneial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered imjthe aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Carpinteria Sanitary District’s ability to
contintie, as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently
known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.



Board of Directors
Carpinteria Sanitary District

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are fi€e
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefofe is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not deteéting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may ivolve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control., Misstatements
are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the. aggregate; they would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements:

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and¢Government Auditing
Standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts.and dis¢losures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit‘in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but net for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Carpinteria Sanitary District’siinternal’control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of aceounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as‘well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

e Conclude whether, in our jidgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Carpinteria Sanitary District’s ability to continue as a going concern
for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to comuunicate withthose charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing ofthe audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters
that we identified daring the audit.
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Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 11, the California Public Employees’ Retirement System Schedulé
of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability and the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
Schedule of Contributions on page 47 be presented to supplement the basic financial statementss Such
information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statéments, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part'of findncial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information‘imaccordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted ofdnquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the infefmation for consistency
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or previde any assurance on
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficieit cvidenceito express an opinion
or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included s the annual report. The other information
comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the basic financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other information,
and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and consider whether a material inconsistency eXists between the other information and the basic financial
statements, or if the other information otherwise‘appears to ‘be materially misstated. If, based on the work
performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are
required to describe it in our report.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February _, 2025,
on our consideration of the Carpinteria Sanitary District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with'cCertain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of thé Carpinteria Sanitary District’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is afi integtal part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Carpinteria Sanitary District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Fechter & Comipany,

Certified Public Accountants

Sacramento, California
February , 2025



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
June 30, 2024 and 2023

This section of the financial statements for the Carpinteria Sanitary District (the District) is a narrative
overview of the financial activities during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023. The information
presented here is to be considered in conjunction with additional information provided in the letter f
transmittal located in the introductory section of this report.

The Carpinteria Sanitary District provides wastewater collection, treatment, and disposal for the City of
Carpinteria and neighboring unincorporated portions of Santa Barbara and Ventura Counties. The District was
originally formed in 1928 and has grown to serve approximately 12,700 permanent residents anda,large
visiting population.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024

e At June 30, 2024, the assets and deferred outflows of the District exceeded 1ts'liabilities and deferred
inflows by $42,402,453. Of this amount, $2,498,611 is restricted and $30,294,754 represents the
District’s net investment in capital assets. The remaining $9,610,088 is unrestricted. At the end of the
prior fiscal year, on June 30, 2023, the assets of the District were $40,898,665¢greater than its liabilities,
with $7,106,193 being reported as unrestricted.

e During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the District’s net position increased by $1,476,109, or
about 3.6%. The increase is the net result of a $77,396 increasesin assets, an decrease of $1,010,686
in liabilities and a net $451,347 decrease in deferred inflows/eutflows.

e The District’s current liabilities, which include uipcoming debt service obligations, wages payable, and
outstanding accounts payable, decreased bys$34,512; or 2.2%, at June 30, 2024. These decreases
follow an increase in 2023 of $208,819 or 11.7%.

e Long\-term liabilities, which consist of outstanding bond debt, note payable, compensated absences,
and net pension liability deéreased by $976,174 or 8.4%. This follows 2022/23 where these amounts
increased by $498,940, or 4.5%. The overall change is the result of completion of projects and the
paydown of principal on outstanding debt coupled with the current year pension activity under
GASB 68.

e Debt servicefpayments, including principal and interest, on outstanding bonds totaled $1,352,423 in
2023/24 and $1,439,734%n 2022/23. The debt service payments represent approximately 21% and
23% of the\District’s operating revenue respectively and conform with applicable debt ratio covenants.



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
June 30, 2024 and 2023

OVERVIEW OF THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is a key element of the District’s annual audited financial
statements that are prepared in accordance with the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34
(GASB 34). The MD&A also includes other supplementary information to the basic financial statements.

The District’s accounting system is configured as an enterprise fund, similar to private sector agcotmting
systems. Operating expenses are stated as expenses and capital expenses are capitalized and.depreciated over
the life of the item in accordance with District fiscal policy.

In accordance with GASB 34, the District’s financial statements include:

Statements of Net Position

The statements of net position include all of the District’s assets,deferredyoutflows, liabilities, and
deferred inflows, and provides information about the nature and amount of investments in resources
(assets) and the obligations to creditors (liabilities). The District’s financialéstatements include a line
item that reflects the agency’s net pension liability whichéwas $3,306,071 as of June 30, 2024 and
$1,351,807 as of June 30, 2023. Reporting this liability i§ a requirement set forth in GASB 68 that has
been in place since 2015. The reported net pension iability is determined by an actuarial valuation
study performed by CalPERS.

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in NetPosition
The statements of revenues, expenses, andichanges 1m net position measure the success of the District’s
operations during the reporting period. TheDistrict’s supplemental revenue, which includes property
tax and other miscellaneous income1s also reported in this section.

Statements of Cash Flows

The financial statements alSo“eonsider and present cash flow information for the fiscal year. The
statement reports cash receipts, €ash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations and
investments during the fiscal year.



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
June 30, 2024 and 2023

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

The District’s net position increased by 3.7% during the 2023/24 fiscal year to $42,403,453 which follows.an
increase of 3.9% during fiscal 2022/23 to a total of $40,898,665. Of the assets on hand at June 30, 2024,
$30,294,754 was restricted in net investment in capital assets, debt service $6,177 and $2,492,434 fof future
construction. The remaining $9,610,088 was unrestricted. The following table provides a summary of the
District’s assets, deferred outflows, liabilities and deferred inflows as compared to the two prior fiscal years.

Summary of Net Position is as follows at June 30, 2024, 2023 and 2022

Percentage Percentage
2024 Dollar Change Change 2023 Dollar Change Change 2022
Assets:

Current assets $ 12395957 $§ 2,240,545 22.1% $ 10155412 $ (2,210/714) (17:9%) $ 12,366,126

Restricted assets 2,498,611 (1,578,190) (38.7%) 4,076,801 2911,148 249.7% 1,165,653

Long-term assets 38,703,754 (584,959) (1.5%) 39,288,713 (365,295) (0.9%) 39,654,008

Total Assets 53,598,322 77,396 0.1% 53,520,926 335,139 0.6% 53,185,787
Deferred Outflows: 1,475,105 (31,660) (2.1%) 1,506,765 738215 96.1% 768,550
Liabilities:

Current liabilities 1,510,583 (63,192) (4.0%) 1,573,775 (208,819) (11.7%) 1,782,594

Long-term liabilities 10,601,588 (976,174) (8:4%) 11,577,762 498,940 4.5% 11,078,822

Total Liabilities 12,112,171 (1,039,366) (7.9%) 13,151,537 290,121 2.3% 12,361,416
Deferred Inflows: 557,302 (419,687), (42.9%) 977,489 (770,716) (44.1%) 1,748,205
Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets 30,294,754 579,083 1.9% 29,715,671 809,663 2.8% 28,906,008
Restricted for debt services 6,177 - 0.0% 6,177 309 5.3% 5,868
Restricted for construction 2,492,434 (1,578.,190) (38.8%) 4,070,624 2,910,839 251.0% 1,159,785
Unrestricted 9,610,088 2,503,895, 35.2% 7,106,193 (2,166,863) (23.4%) 9,273,056

$ 42403453 0§ 1,504,788 3.7% $ 40,898,665 $ 1,553,948 3.9% § 39,344,717

The District’s current unrestricted assetsgwhich reflect the agency’s available cash and cash equivalent
balance, increased by $2,503,895, or 35:2%, during the year ended June 30, 2024 compared to a $2,166,863
decrease during the yeatr ended June 30, 2023.

In 2023/24, the District,decreased restricted cash by $1,578,190 or 38.8% compared to the prior year when
restricted assets inereased by $2,911,148, or 249.7%.



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
June 30, 2024 and 2023

CAPITAL ASSETS

The following table provides detail on the District’s net capital assets as of June 30, 2024 with comparatiye

data for the prior years.

June 30, 2024 Change June 30, 2023 Change June 30; 2022

Land $ 233,619 - $ 233,619 - $ 233,619
Capital improvement projects 132,549 44,179 88,370 (2,065,835) 2,154,205
366,168 321,989 2,387,824

Underground lines 24,725,175 282,303 24,442 872 142,155 24,300,717
Laboratory equipment 27,105 (16,589) 43,694 4,202 39,492
Safety equipment - (5,593) 5,593 - 5,593
Ocean outfall 542,005 - 5424005 - 542,005
Buildings 7,068,173 282,582 6,785,591 4,794,728 1,990,863
Plant equipment 30,081,030 (202,286) 30,283,316 2,167,268 28,116,048
Transportation equipment 1,168,665 - 1,168,665 62,597 1,106,068
Office furniture and fixtures 386,281 27,018 359263 (9,537) 368,800
63,998,434 63,630,999 56,469,586

Accumulated depreciation (25,660,848) (996,579) (24,664,269) (2,223,235) (22,441,034)
Net depreciable property 38,337,586 38,966,730 34,028,552
Total capital assets $ 38,703,754 $ 39288719 $ 36416376

The District continues to review its capital asset inventory each year and remove the items that are obsolete
and are no longer in use, or have beendeclared surplus and disposed.

The District purchases and constructs capital assets throughout the year. When capital improvements and/or
procurements are completed and related expenditures made, the amounts are recorded as Capital Improvement

Projects (CIP).

In the year of completion, the project is transferred into the appropriate capital asset

classification. During the year ended June 30, 2024, the District’s total capital assets decreased by $584,965

or 1.5%.

During the year ended June 30, 2024, the District completed several capital projects including:
o Lift Station No.2 Structural Rehabilitation

Grit Pump Replacement

Lower Lateral Rehabilitation

Plant, A1r Compressor Replacement

Server Replacement Project

Manhole Rehabilitation



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
June 30, 2024 and 2023

CAPTIAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

The table below provides a list of ongoing projects at the end of each of the three most current fiscal yéars:
Additional information is available on page 33 of the financial statements.

Projects in process June 30,2024  June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
Administration building replacement project $ - $ - $ 4232058
Carpinteria Ave inverted siphon relocation 10,461 10,461 10,461
Lab and breakroom improvements - - 105,983
Accounting management software 13,748 13,708 13,708
Force main realignment 1,460 64,201 9,184
Belt filter press replacement 106,880 - -

§ 132549 § 88370 $§ 4371394

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

The District’s net position at June 30, 2024 increased by $1,504,788 which followed a $1,553,948 increase
during 2023. The following chart and table providé details on revenues, expenses, and changes in net position
for the three years ending June 30, 2024.

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position for the Years Ended June 30, 2024, 2023 and 2022

Percentage Percentage
2024 Dollar Change Change 2023 Dollar Change ~ Change 2022
Revenues:
Operating revenues $ 6369909 . 8 128,675 2% $ 6241234 § 258861 4% $ 5982373
Non-operating revenues 1,341,624 268,309 25% 1,073,315 (809,761) (43%) 1,883,076
Total Revenues 7,7115533 396,984 5% 7,314,549 (550,900) (7%) 7,865,449
Expenses:
Operating expenses 5,966,713 284,106 5% 5,682,607 630,588 12% 5,052,019
Non-operating expenes 240,032 (39,004) (14%) 279,036 (80,212) (22%) 359,248
Total Expenses 6,206,745 245,102 4% 5,961,643 550,376 10% 5411,267
Change in position before
capital contribution 1,504,788 151,882 11% 1,352,906 (1,101,276) (45%) 2,454,182
Capital contribution - (201,042) (100%) 201,042 184,704 1131% 16,338
Change in Net Position 1,504,788 (49,160) (3%) 1,553,948 (916,572) (37%) 2,470,520
Beginning)Net Position 40,898,665 1,553,948 4% 39,344,717 2,470,520 7% 36,874,197
Ending Net Position $ 42403453  $ 1,504,788 4% $40,898665 § 1,553,948 4% $ 39,344,717




CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
June 30, 2024 and 2023

REVENUE

The District receives revenue from five discrete sources each year, categorized in the above Statement
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position as operating revenue and non-operating revenue. The
below shows the breakdown of the District’s combined revenue on a percentage basis.

Revenue by Source

= 6.27% N 5.56% o2

100% M 0.26%
90%
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As previously mentioned, the District utilizesian enterprise system to account for the operations of the District.
i the costs of providing service, including depreciation and

through user charges and property tax revenue.

a 3% serial rate increase commencing in fiscal year 2022/23 and continuing for the
26/27). SSC revenue represented 82.26% of the District’s operating revenue for fiscal

o at June 30, 2024.



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
June 30, 2024 and 2023

EXPENSES
The District’s operating expenses for fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 increased by $312,786 or 5.5% from the

prior year. The following table provides additional details on the District’s annual operating expefses;
compared to fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.

Salaries and wages $ 1,898,174 $ 1,707,534 $ 190,640 11.16%
Employee benefits 882,409 1186609 (3042090  A25.64%
General operating expenses 317,287 314,264 3,023 0.96%
Environmental and monitoring 73,105 52359 90,746y, W.39.62%
Utilities 329,069 300,196 28,873 9.62%
Sludge disposal 162,963 147982 149814  10.12%
Supplies and equipment 246,914 154,028 92,386 60.30%
Repairs and maintenance 566,020 286%279,648 97.65%
Professional and contract services 151,062 227209 (76,147) -33.51%
Depreciation expense 1323311 ¢ 1.280088 ° 43223 3.38%
Other expenses 16,400 25,966 (9,566) -36.84%

Total operating expenses S 5966718 ® 5682607 284,106 5.00%,
DEBT ADMINISTRATION

In December 2020, the District completed a public fifiancing transaction with J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.
to finance its Administration Building Replacement Project. The Board authorized the $4,000,000 financing
with adoption of Resolution No.R-342. The financing, which closed successfully on December 18, 2020,
resulted in a loan with a fixed interest rate of '1.77% over a 15-year term, with annual debt service payments
of approximately $300,0004>Additional détails can be found in Note 7 to the financial statements.

During fiscal year 2012/13;the District took advantage of a favorable interest rate environment and completed
a refunding transaction for the'outstanding 2003 Revenue Refinancing Bonds. The District Board concurrently
authorized issuance ofsan additional $4,500,000 in new municipal bonds to finance the Aerobic Digester
Replacement Projeet!” While the term of the prior debt was not extended, the new debt was amortized over
thirty yeargmyThe District’s 2012 Wastewater Revenue Bonds have an annual debt service obligation that is
approximately $1;480,000 through 2026. The payment will decrease to approximately $240,000 per year for
the subsequent’seventeen annual periods.
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CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
June 30, 2024 and 2023

The District’s outstanding long-term indebtedness as of June 30, 2024 is $8,409,000. This is inclusive of the
District’s $4,000,000 loan for the construction of the administration building. Interest rates for the 2012
Wastewater Revenue Bonds range between 2 to 5 percent per year. The schedule of payments is availabledn
the statistical section of the financial statements. For more detailed information, also refer to Note 7 of the
Financial Statements.

During fiscal year 2008/09, the District issued $6,053,439 in Limited Obligation ImprovementiBonds to
provide a long-term funding mechanism for homeowners participating in a large septic to sewer conversion
project. The Bonds are secured by assessments levied on parcels within the Assessment District:aThe Bonds
are not general obligations of the District. Therefore, these bonds are not reflected as_debt in the District’s
financial statements. During fiscal year 2012/13, the District also refinanced these Limited Obligation Bonds
with significantly lower interest rates. The refinancing reduced the debt service payments,by approximately
$95,000 per year. NBS Local Government Solutions has been the bond administrator for the Assessment
District since inception. Administration fees are added to the yearly assessments, andylevied to properties
participating in the financing.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET ANDRATES

e The unemployment rate within the City of Carpinteria 1§ reported to be 5.3%, which reflects a
continuing trend of tight labor markets. The Districtis experiencing serious challenges hiring qualified
staff given this situation, coupled with exorbitanthousing costs in the region.

o Inflation has continued to put pressure on the District’s bottom line. The cost of goods and services
has continued to escalate in the post COVID envitonment. Construction costs continue to eclipse
budget estimates, particularly those for longtange capital plans.

e During 2021/22 FY, a new rate and fee study was performed that recommended an incremental
increase in sewer service charges©f3% per year for five years commencing during fiscal year 2022/23.
Based on the comprehensive rateiand fee stiidy, the structured rate increases were approved by the
District’s Board of Directors™Sewer service charges revenue are expected to increase proportional to
the 3% annual rate increases thtough'fiscal year 2026/27. The revenue adjustments were necessary to
fund operating expenses, capitaldexpenses and debt service obligations while meeting ratio
requirements set forth in outstanding bond covenants. In recent years, cost escalation has exceeded
projections madé in,the fee study.

CONTACTINGTHE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial reportis designed to provide the District’s customers, creditors, and other interested parties with
a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the money it
receives. If you ‘have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact
Ms#Kim) Gar¢ia, the District Administrator, in writing at 5300 Sixth Street, Carpinteria, California 93013, or
by telephone at(805) 684-7214, extension 111.

11






CARPINTERA SANITARY DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUND

June 30, 2024 and 2023

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents-restricted
Accounts receivable:
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Chemical inventory
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Non-Current Assets:
Capital assets, net

Total Assets

Deferred outflows of resources
Deferred outflows related to pensions
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued Interest
Accrued compensated absences, current portion
Current portion long-term debt
Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities:
Long-term debt, net of current pottion
Accrued compensated absences
Net pension liability.
Total long-termdliabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred inflows related to pension
Defefredigain ontefunding

Totadeferred inflows of resources

Net Position
Ihvestment in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for debt services
Restricted for construction
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2024 2023
11,372,383 $ 9,191,138
2,498,611 4,0764801
809,197 809,197
143,409 94,795
26,211 11,716
44,757 48,566
14,8947568 14,232,213
38,703,754 39,288,713
53,598,322 53,520,926
1,475,105 1,506,765
97,567 140,385
27,583 40,391
112,223 133,789
25,210 25,210
1,248,000 1,234,000
1,510,583 1,573,775
7,161,000 8,369,000
134,517 138,754
3,306,071 3,070,008
10,601,588 11,577,762
12,112,171 13,151,537
63,584 455,815
494,218 521,674
557,802 977,489
30,294,754 29,715,671
6,177 6,177
2,492,434 4,070,624
9,610,088 7,106,193
42,403,453 $ 40,898,665




Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and investments
Cash with fiscal agent
Total assets

Liabilities
Due to bond holders
Total liabilities

Net position
Unrestricted
Total Net position

CARPINTERA SANITARY DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

June 30, 2024 and 2023

Pension Trust Fund

Assessment District 2007-1

2024 2023 2024 2023
$ 881,710 $ 781,410 297,705 343,737
; - 159,228 151,588

881,710 781,410 456,933 495,325

- ; 80469 80,469

_ - 80,469 80,469

881,710 781,410 376,464 414,856

$ 83K710 § 781,410 376,464 414,856

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUND

FOR THE YEARS ENDED
June 30, 2024 and 2023
2024 2023
Operating Revenues:
Sewer charges $ 6,343,655 $ 6,190,354
Other revenues 26,254 50,880
Total operating revenues 6,369,909 6,241,234
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and wages 1,898474 1,707,534
Employee benefits 882,409 1,186,609
General operating expenses 3173287 314,264
Environmental and monitoring 73,105 52,359
Utilities 329,069 300,196
Sludge disposal 162,963 147,982
Supplies and equipment 246,914 154,028
Repairs and maintenance 566,020 286,372
Professional and contract services 151,062 227,209
Depreciation expense 1,323,311 1,280,088
Other expenses 16,400 25,966
Total operating expenses 5,966,713 5,682,607
Income from operations 403,196 558,627
Non-Operating Revenue (Expense):
Taxes and assessments 837,858 796,442
Grant revenue 20,042 16,812
Net investment and interest income 483,724 260,061
Interest expense (240,032) (294,734)
Gain (Loss) on disposalof assets - 15,698
Total non<operating revenue 1,101,592 794,279
Change in net position before capital contributions 1,504,788 1,352,906
Developmentumpact fees - 201,042
Change in net position 1,504,788 1,553,948
Netfposition at beginning of year 40,898,665 39,344,717
Net position at end of year $ 42,403,453 $ 40,898,665

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT
Statements of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Pension Trust Fund

Assessment District 2007-1

2024 2023 2024 2023
Additions:
Employer contributions $ - $ - $ - $ -
Investment earnings:
Net increase in fair value of investments 73,368 33,948 - -
Interest income 29,368 30,743 7,921 170
Total investment earnings 102,736 64,691 7,921 170
Assessments - - 297,152 303,339
Total additions 102,736 64,691 305,073 303,509
Operating Expenses:
Investment costs 2,436 2,201 7,048 9,536
Debt service payments - - 336,417 342,613
Total deductions 2,436 2,201 343,465 352,149
Net (decrease) increase in fiduciary net position 100,300 62,490 (38,392) (48,640)
Net position at beginning of year 781,410 718,920 414,856 463,496
Net position at end of year $ 881,710 $ 781410 $ 376464 § 414,856

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CARPINTERA SANITARY DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED
JUNE 30, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Cash received from user charges $ 6,369,909 $ 6,261,014

Cash paid for operating expenses (1,916,324) (1,7124328)
Cash payments to employees (2,922,135) (23653,311)
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 1,531,450 1,895,375
Cash Flows From Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Cash received for taxes and assessments 837,858 796,442
Net Cash Provided By Non-Capital Financing Activities 837,858 796,442
Cash Flows From Capital Financing Activities:
Capital contributions from development impact fees - 201,042
Proceeds from grants 20,042 16,812
Purchases of capital assets (738,352) (914,793)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets - 15,698
Payments to bondholders - (37,359)
Principal paid on long-term debt (1,194,000) (1,145,000)
Interest paid on long-term debt (289,054) (341,045)
Net Cash Used By Capital Financing Alctivities (2,201,364) (2,204,645)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Investment income received 435,110 165,266
Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 435,110 165,266
Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents 603,054 652,438
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of the year 13,267,939 12,615,501
Cash and cash equivalents, end of the year $ 13,870,993 $ 13,267,939
(Continued)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CARPINTERA SANITARY DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED
JUNE 30, 2024 and 2023

(Continued)

Reconciliation of Operating Income to

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Operating income § 403,196 § 558,627
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 1,323,311 1,280,088
Accounts receivable - 19,780
Prepaid expenses and inventory (10,686) 27,020
Accounts payable (42,818) (250,400)
Accrued salaries (12;808) 4,105
Compensated absences (4,237) 19,428
Pension assets and liabilities (124,508) 236,727

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $°01,531,450 $ 1,895,375

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note 1:

Note 2:

CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Reporting Entity

The Carpinteria Sanitary District was formed in April 1928 for the purpose of providing sewage
facilities and related services to properties located within the District. The District is locate@ in the
southern part of Santa Barbara County, California, and generally comprises the City of €arpinteria
and adjoining areas. The District is governed by a board of directors consisting of fiveimembers
elected at large. The directors serve without compensation except for nominal fees paid for
attendance at District board and committee meetings.

The Board of Directors meets the first and third Tuesday of each month.#The District’s reporting
entity is defined as follows: (a) the primary government (District), (b) @rganizatiens for which the
primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations‘for which the primary
government is not accountable, but for which the nature and significance,of their relationship with
the primary government are such that exclusion would cause, the reporting entity’s financial
statements to be misleading or incomplete.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of the District conformyto accoufiting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and the
American Institute of Certified Public Aecountants (AICPA).

Basis of Accounting

Separate financial statements are provided for the proprietary fund and the agency fund. The
proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting.” Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded
when a liability 48 incurred, tegardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are
recognized asxévenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized
as revenueas soonas all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

The Districtaeports the following major enterprise fund:
ThesSewer Utility Fund accounts for the activities of the District’s sewer operations.

Additionally, the District reports a custodial fund to account for money received by the District as
an agent for individuals, other governments and other entities. Specifically, the District accounts for
activities of the Assessment District 2007-1 in the custodial fund because the resources of those funds
are not available to support the District’s own operations. The Pension Trust Fund is a Section 115
Trust, see Note 9 for additional information. The custodial fund is reported using the accrual basis
of'accounting.
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Note 2:

CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of Accounting (continued)

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items,#Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivetingigoods
in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The priacipal operating
revenues of the District’s enterprise fund are charges to customers for sales and servicesipOperating
expenses for the enterprise fund include the cost of sales and services, administrative\expenses, and
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting thisdefinition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it isithe District’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Budget

The District prepares an annual budget which estimates major sources of revenue to be received
during the fiscal year, as well as estimated expenditures neededdfor operation of District facilities.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

The District’s cash and cash equivalentsyare considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and
short- term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Investments of the District are reported at fair value.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include pfoperty, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in
the District’s enterprise fund.” Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an initial,
individual ¢ost of more than $10,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.

As thé District constructs or acquires additional capital assets each period, they are capitalized and
reported at historical cost. The reported value excludes normal maintenance and repairs which are
éssentially amounts spent in relation to capital assets that do not increase the capacity or efficiency
ofithe atemior extend its useful life beyond the original estimate. In the case of donations, the District
values these capital assets at acquisition value of the item at the date of its donation.

Construction in Progress - The District occasionally constructs capital assets for its own use in the
plant operations and within its sewer collection system. The costs associated with these projects are
accumulated in a construction in progress account while the project is being developed. Once the
project is completed, the entire cost of the constructed assets are transferred to the capital assets
account and depreciated over the estimated useful life of the capital assets.
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Note 2:

CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Capital Assets (continued)

Capital assets are depreciated over their estimated useful lives (ranging from 5-75 years)under the
straight-line method of depreciation according to the following schedule:

Office Furniture 5 years

Pumping and Filters 15 years
Treatment Plant Structures 40 years
Meters, Manholes, Trunk Lines 50 years
Ocean Outfall Lines 75 years

Inventory and Prepaid Items

Inventory is valued at cost (first-in, first-out) and consist®f expendablefsupplies. The cost of such
inventories are recorded as expenses when consumed ratherthan when purchased.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to futuse accounting periods and are recorded
as prepaid items in the financial statements. The cost of prepaid items is recorded as expenses when

consumed rather than when purchased.

Compensated Absences

Employees are entitled to accumulate up to 60"working days of sick leave, at the rate of eight hours
per month. There is no liabilityfor unpaiddccumulated sick leave since the District does not have a
policy to pay any amountsswhen employees separate from service with the District.

Employees are also entitled to aceumulate vacation leave at a rate of two to four weeks per year,
depending on thedtumber of yeats of service completed. Such accumulated leave cannot exceed two
and one-half times the employees’ annual entitlement. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in
the financial ‘statements.

Propefty. Taxes

Property taxes in the State of California are administered for all local agencies at the county level
and consistiof secured, unsecured, and utility tax rolls. The following is a summary of major policies
and practices relating to property taxes:
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CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Note 2: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property Taxes (continued)

Property taxes are assessed and collected each fiscal year according to the following propetty tax

calendar:
Lien Date March 1
Levy Year July 1 to June 30
Due Dates November 1 1*" Installment
February 1 2" Installident
Delinquent Dates December 10 ¥ Installment
April 10 2" Installment

Under California law, property taxes are assessed and cellected by counties up to 1% of assessed
value, plus other increases approved by voters. Property taxstevenues are pooled and then allocated
to cities and districts based on complex formulas prescribed by state statutes.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, the District adopted the “Teeter Plan™ as described in
the Revenue and Taxation Code. Under this plan, the District is guaranteed 99.6% of the secured
property taxes each year. The District i§ also assured‘of receiving 95% of the unsecured property
taxes for each fiscal year by July 31 of'thefollowing fiscal year. The remaining 5% is placed in a
Tax Loss Reserve Fund which will'beiused to offset future tax sale losses incurred by the County.
Additionally, the District is assuted of receiving 100% of its sewer service charges for each fiscal
year by July 31 of the followingyear.

In 2014, the District installed|a lowspressure sewer system to serve 35 residential parcels located in
Ventura County. Sewer service charges for these customers are billed through the Ventura County
property tax systeim, although payment is not guaranteed by a “Teeter Plan” as it is in Santa Barbara
County.

Sewer Service Charges

The District’s Sewer Service Charges (SSC) are determined pursuant to District Ordinance No. 17,
whieh,was deéveloped and adopted based on a comprehensive wastewater rate and fee study in fiscal
year 2021/22. The SSC established a series of 3.0% increases for five years commencing fiscal year
2022/23. The residential SSC’s are based on a flat rate and non-residential SSC’s are based on water
usage and wastewater characteristics. Additionally, the non-residential rate includes a minimum
charge of one equivalent residential dwelling unit (EDU) per parcel. The EDU rate for fiscal years
2023/24 and 2022/23 was $777.37 and $754.72, respectively.

The District collects Sewer Service Charges from users via the Santa Barbara County and Ventura
County assessor’s tax rolls.
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Note 2:

CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Long-Term Liabilities

In the proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligatiofs are
reported as liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. Bond gain and losses on refunding are
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting prineiples generally accepted
in the United States of America, as prescribed by the GASB and the AICPA, tequires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported am@unts of reventies and expenses during the
reported period.

Significant estimates used in preparing these finaficial statements include useful lives of capitalized
assets, investments, and net pension liability. QIt's at least. reasonably possible that the significant

estimates used will change within the next year.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the Statement of Financial Position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resourcesy, This/ separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a comsumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The District has deferred
outflow of resources relating to pension benefits.

In addition to Jiabilities, the Statement of Financial Position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred inflows, of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resource$, represents-an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The government has a deferred
gain on refunding resulting from the difference in the carrying value of the refunded debt and its
reacquisitionprice. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded
or refunding debt. The District also has deferred inflows of resources relating to pension benefits
that will be recognized in pension expense in future periods.

NetPosition

GASB No. 63 requires that the difference between assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities,
and deferred inflows of resources be reported as net position. Net position is classified as either net
investment in capital assets, restricted, or unrestricted. Net position classified as net investment in
capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
outstanding principal of related debt.
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CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Note 2: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Net Position (continued)

Restricted net position is the net position that has external constraints placed on them by creditors,
grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments, or through constitutional
provisions, or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition of nef investment
in capital assets or restricted net position.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred ottflows/inflows of resources related
to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary netposition of Carpinteria Sanitary
District’s California Employees’ Retirement System #(CalPERS)“plan (Plan) and additions
to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net position havie beemdetermined on the same basis as they
are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and fpayable inyaecordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value.

Leases

For the years ended June 30, 2024 and'2023; the District implemented Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Pronouncement(87 Leases. The impact was minimal since the District
does not have any arrangements that meet the'conditions to be recorded as a lease.

New Accounting Pronouneements

The following table presents Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Pronouncements
that will be implemented in upedming years.

GASB Statement Effective Fiscal
Number Official Title Year Ended
101 Compensated Absences June 30, 2025
102 Certain Risk Disclosures June 30, 2025
103 Financial Reporting Model June 30, 2026

Improvements
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CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023
Note 3: Cash and Investments

Cash and Investments as of June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023 are classified in the accompanying
financial statements as follows:

2024 2023
Statement of Net Position-Enterprise Fund
Cash on hand $ 200 % 200
Deposits with financial institutions 265,341 484,591
Investments in LAIF 13,597,310 12,775,005
Cash at County 1,966 1,966
Cash with Fiscal Agent 6,177 6,177
Total Enterprise fund 13,870,994 13,267,939
Statements of Net Position-Fiduciary Funds
Deposits with financial institutions 297,705 343,737
Cash with Fiscal Agent 1,040,938 932,998
Total Fiduciary Funds 1,338,643 1,276,735

§ 7 15209637 § 14,544,674

Cash and Investments as of June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023 consist of the following:

2024 2023
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11372383 $ 9,191,138
Cash and cash equivalents-restricted 2,498,611 4,076,801
Cash and cash@quivalents Fiduciary funds 1,338,643 1,276,735

$ 15209637 $§ 14,544,674

Investments Authorized by the District’s Investment Policy

The District’s investment policy authorizes investments selected on the basis of credit worthiness,
financial strefigth, experience, and minimal capitalization. The District shall select only licensed
brokers and dealers in good standing with the California Department of Securities, the Securities and
Exchange Commission, the National Association of Securities Dealers, or other applicable self-
regulatoryperganizations. The District is prohibited from investing in any funds in inverse floaters,
rang€ notes, interest-only strips derived from mortgage pools, or any investment which may result
in a‘zero-interest accrual if held to maturity. It is the District policy to diversify its investment
portfolio to eliminate the risk of loss resulting from over concentration of assets in a specific
maturity, a specific issuer, or a specific class of securities.
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Note 3:

CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Cash and Investments (continued)

Investments Authorized by the District’s Investment Policy (continued)

The primary objectives of the District’s investment activities in priority order are: safetys liquidity,
and return on investments. Investments shall be chosen with judgement and care, considerifig the
probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived. Altheugh the District
has pre-authorized investment categories per Resolution No. R-330, the only investmentsyin practice
are those in the local government investment pool administered by the State of California Loacl
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and the Santa Barbara County Investment Pool.

Investments Authorized by the District Section 115 Trust (the Trust)

Investments of the Trust are governed by the provisions ofi the District’s Section 115 Trust
Agreement rather than the general provisions of the District’s investment policy, but are invested in
accordance with the California Government Code.

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investment of debt proceeds held by bond frustees are governed by the provisions of the debt
agreements rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s
investment policy. The table belowgidentifies, theinvestment types that are authorized for
investments held by bond trustees. Thedtable, also identifies certain provisions of these debt
agreements that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Maximum Maximum

Maximum Percentage Investment

Authorized lnvestment Type Maturity of Portfolio One Issuer
Local Agency Investment Fund(LAIF) N/A None None
Santa Barbara County Investment Pool N/A None None
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A None None

DisclosuresRelating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate tisk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of\an anivestment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of
its fair value to changes in market rates. The District’s investment policy does not contain any
specific provisions intended to limit the District’s exposure to interest rate risk, credit risk, and
concentration of credit risk. One of the ways that the District manages its exposure to interest rate
risk is by purchasing a combination of short term and long-term investments and by timing cash
flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly
over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.
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Note 3:

CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2024 and 2023

Cash and Investments (continued)

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk (continued)

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments to matket interest
rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the District’s

investments by maturity as of June 30, 2024 and 2023:

June 30, 2024

Remaining Maturity (inMonths)

Carrying 12 Months 13 to 24
Investment Type Amount or Less Months 25 to 60:Months
LAIF $13,597,310  $13,597,310 § - $ -
Mutual Funds 881,710 881,710 - -
Investments with Fiscal Agent:
LAIF 159,228 159,228 - -
Money Market 6,177 6,177 - -
Total $14,644.425, 514644425 § - $ -
June 30, 2023 Remaining Maturity (in Months)
Carrying 12 Months 13 to 24
Investment Type Amount or Less Months 25 to 60 Months
LAIF $12,775005  $12,775,005 $ - $ -
Mutual Funds 781,410 781,410 - -
Investments with Fiscal Agent:
LAIF 151,588 151,588 - -
Money Market 6,177 6,177 - -
Total $13.714.180 _ $13.714.180 _$ - $ -
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Note 3:

CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Cash and Investments (continued)

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to, the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by the California
Government Code and the District’s investment policy, and the actual rating as of June305,2024and
2023 for each investment type.

June 30, 2024 Ratings as of-Year End
Minimum Exempt
Carrying Legal from

Investment Type Amount Rating  Disclosure AAA Aa Not Rated
LAIF $13,597,310 N/A $ 4 $ = - $13,597,310
Mutual Funds 881,710 N/A - - - 881,710
Investments with Fiscal Agent:

LAIF 159,228 N/A - - - 159,228

Money Market 6,177 N/A - - - 6,177
Total $14,644,425 $ - $ - - $14,644,425
June 30, 2023 Ratings as of Year End

Minimum Exempt
Carrying Legal from

Investment Type Amount Rating Disclosure AAA Aa Not Rated
LAIF $124775,005 N/A $ - $ - - $12,775,005
Mutual Funds 781,410 N/A - - - 781,410
Investments with Fiscal Agent:

LAIF 151,588 N/A 151,588

Money Market 6,177 N/A - - - 6,177
Total _$13.714.180 $ - $ - - $13.714.180

Congentration of Credit Risk

Theyinvestment policy of the District contains no limitation on the amount that can be invested in
any one issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments
in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds and external investment pools)
that represent 5% or more of total District investments.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Cash and Investments (continued)

Custodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a.depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.

The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal orpolicy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk forgddeposits, other than the
following provision for deposits: The California Government Cod€ requites,that a financial
institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by plédging securities in an
undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state lawa(unless so waived by the
governmental unit). The fair value of the pledged securities in the,collateral pool must equal at least
110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. Califernia Jlaw also allows financial
institutions to secure the District’s deposits by pledgingdfirst trust deéed mortgage notes having a
value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

As of June 30, 2024, and June 30, 2023, the District had deposits'with financial institutions in excess
of federal depository insurance limits of $63,046 and $328,328, respectfully, held in collateralized

accounts.

Investments with Fiscal Agent - Restricted Assets

Investments held and invested by fiscal agents on behalf of the District are pledged for payment or
security of certain long-term debt issuances’and construction projects. Fiscal agents are mandated
by bond indentures as togsthe types of ifivestments in which debt proceeds can be invested. The
investments predominately consistiof Governments securities which are held in book entry form by
the trustee.

Investment inState Investment Pool

The Distfict is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated
by the‘Califernia Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California.
The fair value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial
statements atthe amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF
for the entivte LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded
on aniamortized cost basis.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Cash and Investments (continued)

Investment in State Investment Pool (continued)

All temporary investments are with the LAIF administered by the State Treasurer's Office. .The
average annual yield of LAIF for the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023 was 3.31% and 2:17%,
respectively. The estimated amortized cost and fair value of the LAIF Pool at June 30, 2024 was
$178,040,738,100 and $177,045,532,802 at June 30, 2023. The District's share ofithe'Pool at June
30, 2024 and June 30, 2023 was approximately 0.008171% and 0.007162%, respectively.

The LAIF is a special fund of the California State Treasury through which local,governments may
pool investments. Each district may invest up to $75,000,000 in the fund. “Investments in LAIF are
highly liquid, as deposits can be converted to cash within twenty-four houss without loss of interest.
Investments in LAIF are secured by the full faith and credit of théState of California.

Included in LAIF's investment portfolio are certain derivative securitiesfor similar products in the
form of structured notes and asset-backed securities totalings$5,341,222,143 for June 30, 2024 and
$4,959,042,070 for June 30, 2023. LAIF's (and the District's) exposure to risk (credit, market or legal)
is not currently available.

Fair Value Measurements

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurements
and Application, provides the framework for measuring fair value. The framework provides a fair
value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value with
Level 1 given the highest priority and Level'3 the lowest priority. The three levels of the fair value

hierarchy are as follows:

Level I inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the organization hias the ability£o access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level [ that are observable for the
asset or diability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs include the following:

Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active.

Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability (for example,
interest rates and yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, volatilities,

prepayment speeds, loss severities, credit risks, and default rates).

Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means (market-corroborated inputs).

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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June 30, 2024 and 2023

Note 4: Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Fair value of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2024 and 2023, are as follows:

June 30, 2024

Carrying
Investment Type Amount Uncategorized
LAIF $ 13597310 $§ 13597310
Mutual Funds 881,710 8814710
Investments with Fiscal Agent:
LAIF 159,228 159,228
Money Market 6,177 6,177
Total $ 14,644,425 $ 14,644,425
June 30, 2023
Carrying
Investment Type Amount Uncategorized
LAIF § 12,775005 § 12,775,005
Mutual Funds 781,410 781,410
Investments with Fiscal Agent:
LAIF 151,588 151,588
Money Market 6,177 6,177
Total $ 13,714,180  § 13,714,180

Investments do not falbunder the fair value hierarchy (i.e., uncategorized) as there is no active market
for thé investments.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Note 5: Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of the enterprise fund revenue bonds and Assessment District Bonds are classified
as restricted assets on the Statement of Net Position because their uses are limited by applicable bond
covenants. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the following amounts are restricted:

June 30, 2024 Fair Value Uncategorized
Propriety Fund
Construction Fund:

Cash and investments restricted for the
District's Construction Activities $ 2490,000 § 2,490,000
Development impact fees:
Cash and investments restricted for
future capital improvements 2434 2434
2012 refunding bonds:
Cash and investments restricted for

bond principal and interest payments 6,177 6,177
Total Propriety Fund $ 2498611 § 2498611
Fiduciary Funds
Cash and investments with fiscal agent $ 159228  $ 159,228
Cash and investments 297,705 297,705
Total Fiduciary Funds $ 456,933 $ 456,933
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Note 5: Restricted Assets (continued)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the following amounts are restricted:

June 30, 2023 Fair Value Uncategorized

Propriety Fund

Construction Fund:

Cash and investments restricted for the

District's Construction Activities $ 4070,624 § 4070624
Development impact fees:

Cash and investments restricted for

future capital improvements - -

2012 refunding bonds:

Cash and investments restricted for

bond principal and interest payments 6,177 6,177
Total Propriety Fund $04076801 $ 4,076,801
Fiduciary Funds
Cash and investments with fiscal agent $ 151,588  $ 151,588
Cash and investments 343,737 343,737
Total Fiduciary Funds $ 495325 % 495,325
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CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT
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Note 6: Capital Assets

June 30, 2024 and 2023

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2024 was as follows:

Capital assets, not depreciated
Land
Construction in progress

Total capital assets,

not depreciated

Capital assets
Buildings
Laboratory and safety equipment
Transportation equipment
Office furniture
Plant equipment
Ocean outfall lines
Underground lines

Total capital assets at cost
Accumulated depreciation
Net depreciable capital assets

Total capital assets, net

Balance Balance

June 30, 2023 Additions Disposals Transfers June 30, 2024
$ 233,619 $ - $ - $ - $ 233,619
88,370 302,658 - (258,479) 132,549
321,989 302,658 - (258,479) 366,168
6,785,591 24,103 - 258,479 7,068,173
49,287 - (22,182) - 27,105
1,168,665 - < - 1,168,665
359,263 43,042 (16,024) - 386,281
30,283,316 86,240 (288,526) - 30,081,030
542,005 - - - 542,005
24,442 872 282,303 - - 24,725,175
63,630,999 435,688 (326,732) 258,479 63,998,434

(24,664,275) (1,323,305) 326,732 - (25,660,848)

38,966,724 (887,617) - 258,479 38,337,586
$ 39288713 $ (584,959) $ - $ - $ 38,703,754

Depreciation charged to sewer @perating expense totaled $1,323,311 for the year ended June 30,

2024.
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Note 6: Capital Assets (continued)

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2023 was as follows:

Balance Balance
June 30, 2022 Additions Disposals Transfers June 30, 2023
Capital assets, not depreciated
Land $ 233619 $ - $ - $ - $ 233,619
Construction in progress 4,371,395 511,704 - (4,794,728) 88,370
Total capital assets,
not depreciated 4,605,014 511,704 - (4,794,728) 321,989
Capital assets
Buildings 1,990,863 - - 4,794,728 6,785,591
Laboratory and safety equipment 45,085 10,048 (5,846) - 49,287
Transportation equipment 1,129,556 218,862 (179,753) - 1,168,665
Office furniture 359,263 - - - 359,263
Plant equipment 30,158,117 125,199 - - 30,283,316
Ocean outfall lines 542,005 - - - 542,005
Underground lines 24,393,892 48,980 - - 24,442 872
Total capital assets at cost 58,618,781 403,089 (185,599) 4,794,728 63,630,999
Accumulated depreciation (23,569,786) (1,280,088) 185,599 - (24,664.,275)
Net depreciable capital assets 35,048,995 (876,999) - 4,794,728 38,966,724
Total capital assets, net $ 39,654,009 $ (365,295) $ - $ - $ 39,288,713

Depreciation charged to sewer opérating expense totaled $1,280,088 for the year ended June 30,
2023.

Constructien in Progress

Projects’in process June 30,2024  June 30, 2023
Carpinteria-Ave inverted siphon relocation 10,461 10,461
Agcountifigymanagement software 13,748 13,708
Force main realignment 1,460 64,201
Belt'filter press replacement 106,880 -

$ 132549 § 88,370
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Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 2024 is as follows:

Balance at Retirements/ Balance at Due Within
June 30, 2023 Additions Amortization June 30, 2024 OnefYear
2012 Revenue Bonds $ 6,070,000 $ - $  (950,000) $ 5,120,000 $ 950,000
Construction Loan 3,533,000 - (244,000) 3,289,000 244,000
Unamortized Premium 521,674 - (27,456) 494218 -
$ 10,124,674 $ - $ (1,220456) $,8,903,218 $ 1,194,000
Long-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 2023 is as follows:
Balance at Retirements/ Balance at Due Within
June 30, 2022 Additions Amortization  June 30, 2023 One Year
2012 Revenue Bonds $ 6975000 $ = $ (905,000) $ 6,070,000 $ 950,000
Construction Loan 3,773,000 - (240,000) 3,533,000 244,000
Unamortized Premium 549,131 - (27,457) 521,674 -
$11,297,1310%8 - $(1,172,457) $10,124,674 $ 1,194,000
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Note 7: Long-Term Debt (continued)

2012 Wastewater Revenue Bonds

In December 2012, the District issued $13,630,000 in 2012 Wastewater Revenue Bonds with
payments due in annual installments of $135,000 to $1,050,000 beginning August 1,°2043 and
continuing through August 1, 2042. The bonds bear interest varying from 2.00%,to 5.00%. The
bonds are to provide financing for the construction of capital assets for the District and togefund the
prior bonds. Principal and interest on the bonds are payable February 1% and August 1°'.0f each year.

Direct Borrowing - Loan Payable

On December 1, 2020, the District entered into a loan agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
in the amount of $4,000,000, bearing 1.77% interest to financethe replacement of the District’s
Administration Building. Annual principal payments through August 1, 2035 range from $227,000
to $302,000, paid semi- annually. In the event of default, afty outstanding amounts could be declared
immediately due. Principal and interest on the loan are{payable February 1% and August 1% of each
year. The balance of the loan was $3,289,000 at June 30,2024 and $3,533,000 as at June 30, 2023.

The annual requirements to amortize the 2012%evenue bonds and the Loan Payable are as follows:

YeJeLrn];Zlgc:)mg Principal Interest Total
2025 $ 1248000 $ 219554 § 1467554
2026 1,303,000 162,879 1,465,879
2027 392,000 149,083 541,083
2028 407,000 138,774 545,774
2029 416,000 129,535 545,535

2030-2034 2,205,000 504,817 2,709,817
2035-2039 1,548,000 254,642 1,802,642
2040-2043 890,000 50,721 940,721

$ 8409000 § 1,610,005 § 10,019,005

Revenues Pledged

The District has pledged a portion of future sewer revenues and a portion of investment earnings to
repaythe District’s Wastewater Revenue Series 2012. The District’s Bonds are payable solely from
sewer revenues and a portion of investment earnings. Total principal and interest remaining on the
Wastewater Bonds are $6,410,345, payable through fiscal year 2043. For the current year, principal
and interest paid by the sewer revenues and investment earnings were $950,000 and $207,210.
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Note 8: Compensated Absences

The following is a summary of the activity in Compensated Absences for the years ended June30,

2024 and 2023:
Beginnimng
of Fiscal End of Fiscal Due within ~ TLong Term
Fiscal Year Ended Year Additions Usage Year 60 Days Portion
June 30, 2024 § 163964 § - $ (4237) $ 159,727 $4725210 0§ 134517
June 30, 2023 $ 144536  $19428 § - $ 163964 “$4 252100 § 138,754

Note 9: Defined Benefit Pension Plan

General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan Description — All full-time employees are eligible tofparticipate in the Carpinteria Sanitary
District’s Miscellaneous Employee Pension Plan (the “Plan”), a cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan administered.by the,Califoriiia Public Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS). Individual employers may sponsor more than one rate plan in the miscellaneous risk
pool. The District sponsors two miscellaneous tate plans. Benefit provisions under the Plan are
established by State statute and local government resolution. CalPERS issues publicly available
reports that include a full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions
and membership information that can be found on the CalPERS website. Eligible employees hired
after January 1, 2013 thaty'are.considered new members as defined by the Public Employees’ Pension
Reform Act (PEPRA) ate participating in the PEPRA Miscellaneous Plan.

Benefits Provided — CalPERS{ provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of
living adjustiments and death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and
beneficiariés. Benefits are based on years of credited service as discussed above. Members with
five yeafs of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 or 52 if in the PEPRA Miscellaneous Plan
with statutofily reduced benefits. An optional benefit regarding sick leave was adopted. Any unused
sick leavetaccumulates at the time of retirement will be converted to credited service at a rate of
0.004%years of service for each day of sick leave. All members are eligible for non-duty disability
benefifs after 10 years of service. The system also provides for the Optional Settlement 2W Death
Benefit, as well as the 1959 Survivor Benefit. The cost-of-living adjustments for all plans are applied
as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.
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Note 9: Defined Benefit Pension Plan (continued)

General Information about the Pension Plan (continued)

The rate plan provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2024 and 2023 are summarized.ds follows:
Miscellaneous Plan

Hire date Prior to January 1,2013  On or after Janwmary 1,2013
Benefit formula 2% @ 55 2% @ 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service
Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life
Retirement age 50 - 63 52-63
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 1.4% to 2:4% 1.0 % to 2.5%
Required employee contribution rates 8% 6.75%
Required employer contribution rates:

2024 10.870% 7.470%

2023 10.870% 7.470%

Contributions — Section 20814(c) of the CaliforniaPublic Employees’ Retirement Law requires that
the employer contribution rates for all public employers beidétermined on an annual basis by the
actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following netice of a change in the rate. Funding
contributions for both Plans are determined.annually on aft actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS.
The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits
earned by employees during the year, withfan additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued
liability. Carpinteria Sanitary District 18 required to contribute the difference between the actuarially
determined rate and the contribution rate of employees.

The contributions to thePlan for the year ended June 30, 2024 and 2023 were $504,505 and
$480,135, respectively.

Pension Liabilities, Pension|Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

As of Jufie 30,2024, and 2023, the District reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate shares
of the net pension liability of the Plan as follows:

Proportionate Share of Net

Pension Liability
2024 2023
Miscellaneous 3,306,071 3,070,008
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Note 9: Defined Benefit Pension Plan (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions (continued)

The District’s net pension liability is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension, liability.
The net pension liability of the Plan is measured as of June 30, 2024, and the total.pension liability
for the Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation‘as of
June 30, 2023 rolled forward to June 30, 2024 using standard update procedures.

The District’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection.of their long-term
share of contributions to the pension plans relative to the projected contributions of all participating
employers, actuarially determined. The District’s proportionate share ofthe net pension liability for
the Plan as of June 30, 2024 and 2023 was as follows:

June 30, 2024

Miscellaneous

0.06561%
0.06612%
0.00051%

Proportion - June 30, 2023
Proportion - June 30, 2024
Change - Increase (Decrease)

For the years ended June 30, 2024 and@une 30, 20237 the District recognized pension expense of

$379,997 and $716,862, respectively.

At June 30, 2024, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of

June 30,2023

Miscellaneous
Proportion - June 30, 2022 0.07119%
Proporttion -June 30, 2023 0.06561%
Change - Increase (Decrease) -0.00558%

resources related to pensions from the follewing sources:

June 30, 2024

Changes in assumptions

Differenees between expected and
actual experience

Net differences between projected and
actual earnings on plan investments

Difference between employer's contributions
and employer's proportionate share of
contributions

Changes in employer's proportion

Pension contributions subsequent to
measurement date

Total
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Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
$ 199,605 $ -
168,892 26,199
535,283 -
39,967 18,873
26,855 18,511
504,505 -
$ 1,475,107 $ 63,583
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Note 9: Defined Benefit Pension Plan (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to

Pensions (continued)

At June 30, 2023, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred ‘inflows of

resources related to pensions from the following sources:

June 30, 2023
Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resourees
Changes in assumptions § 314,586 $ -
Differences between expected and
actual experience 61,652 41,292
Net differences between projected and
actual earnings on plan investments 562,344 -
Difference between employer's contributions
and employer's proportionate share of
contributions 20,882 385,122
Changes in employer's proportion 48,763 29,400
Pension contributions subsequent. to
measurement date 480,135 -

Total § 1,488,362 § 455814

At June 30, 2023, $504,505,was teported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions
subsequent to the measutement date and was be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability
in the year ended June 30, 2024. _Similarly, at June 30, 2022, $480,135 was reported as deferred
outflows of resoutces related te’ contributions subsequent to the measurement date that has been
recognized as areduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2023.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflow of resources related
to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30 Total
2025 $ 289,999
2026 184,327
2027 417330
2029 15,359
Thereafter -
$ 907.015
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CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Note 9: Defined Benefit Pension Plan (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions (continued)

Actuarial Assumptions — The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2023 actuarial valuations were
determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

Miscellaneous
Valuation date June 30, 2022
Measurement date June 30, 2023
Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal Cost Method
Actuarial assumptions:
Discount rate 6.90%
Inflation 2.30%
Payroll growth 3.00%
Projected salary increase Varies by entry age and service (1)
Investment rate of return 6.90% (2)
Mortality CalPERS Membership Data(3)
Post-Retirement Benefit Increase Contract COLA up to 2.0% until Purchasing Power

Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power

applies, 2.50% thereafter
(1) Depending on age, service and type of gmployment
(2) Net of pension plan investment expenses, including inflation
(3) The mortality table used was developed based oft CalPERS-specific data. The table includes 15 years of mortality
improvements using the Society of Actuaties Scale90% of scale MP 2016. For more details on this table, please refer to the
December 2017 experience study report (based on CalPERS demographic data from 1997 to 2015) that can be found on the
CalPERS website

The underlying mortality assumptions and all other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2021 valuation were based on the
results of a Decembér 2017 actuarial experience study for the period 1997 to 2015. Further details of the experience study can
be found on the CalPERS website.

Discount Rate — The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.90% for all Plans.
To determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate
forall.plans;)€alPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that would
be differentifrom the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none of the tested plans
run'out of assets. Therefore, the current 7.15% discount rate is adequate and the use of the municipal
bondtate calculation is not necessary. The long term expected discount rate of 6.90% will be applied
to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund (PERF). The stress test results are presented
in a detailed report that can be obtained from the CalPERS website.
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Note 9:

CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023
Defined Benefit Pension Plan (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions (continued)

Discount Rate (continued) — According to Paragraph 30 of Statement 68, the long-termydiscount
rate should be determined without reduction for pension plan administrator expense. The 6.90%
investment return assumption used in this accounting valuation is net of administrativesexpenses.
Administrative expenses are assumed to be 15 basis points. An investment retusft excluding
administrative expenses would have been 6.92%. Using this lower discount rate has resulted in a
slightly higher Total Pension Liability and Net Pension Liability. CalPERS chécked the materiality
threshold for the difference in calculation and did not find it to be a materialdifference.

CalPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as“part of its regular Asset Liability
Management (ALM) review cycle that is scheduled to be completedin February 2023. Any changes
to the discount rate will require Board action and propegsStakeholder‘ouitreach. For these reasons,
CalPERS expects to continue using a discount rate net 6f administrative expenses for GASB 67 and
68 calculations through at least 2020-21 fiscal year,.CalPERS will continue to check the materiality
of the difference in calculation until such time as/t has changed/its methodology.

The long-term expected rate of return on pensiofiplan invé€stments was determined using a building-
block method in which expected futurefrealirates,of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) are developedifor,each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and
long-term market return expectations|as avell as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using
historical returns of all they,funds’ assét classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were
calculated over the short-term (first, 10 years) and the long-term (11+ years) using a building-block
approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value
of benefits was ealculated for.€ach fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the
rounded singlefequivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash
flows as the one caleulated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return
was thensset equal to the single equivalent rate calculated above and adjusted to account for assumed
administration expenses.
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Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2024 and 2023

Note 9: Defined Benefit Pension Plan (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions (continued)

Discount rate (continued) — The expected real rates of return by asset class are as followed.

Assumed Asset Real Return

Asset Class Allocation Years 1-10.(1,2)
Global Equity - cap-weighted 30.00% 4.54%
Global Equity - non-cap-weighted 12.00% 3.84%
Private Equity 13.00% 7:28%
Treasury 5.00% 0.27%
Mortgage-backed Securities 5.00% 0.50%
Investment Grade Corporates 10.00% 1.56%
High Yield 5.00% 2.27%
Emerging Market Debt 5.00% 2.48%
Private Debt 5.00% 3.57%
Real Assets 15.00% 3.21%
Leverage <5.00% -0.59%

(1) An expected inflation 0f2:30% used for this period.
(2) Figures are based on the 2021422 Asset Liability Management study.

Sensitivity of the Proportionate,Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount
Rate — The following présents the,District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for all
Plans, calculated using the discount rate for all Plans, as well as what the District’s proportionate
share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is
one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate:

Miscellaneous
2024 2023
1% Decrease 5.90% 5.90%
Net Pension Liability $5,176,732  $4,852,190
Current Discount Rate 6.90% 6.90%
Net Pension Liability $3,306,070  $3,070,008
1% Increase 7.90% 7.90%
Net Pension Liability $1,766,355  $1,603,713

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position — Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net
position is available in the separately issued CalPERS financial reports.
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Note 10:

Note 11:

Note 12:

CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Section 115 Trust

In fiscal year 2019-20, the District Board approved the creation of a Section 115 Trust Agreement
with Benefit Trust Company, Trustee, and Keenan and Associates, Trust Administrator. ThesSection
115 Trust was established as a means to set aside monies to fund the District’s pension obligations.
Contributions to the Section 115 Trust are irrevocable. The assets are dedicated to providing bénefits
to plan members and are protected from creditors of the District. The purpose of the creatiomof the
Section 115 Trust was to address the District’s pension obligations by accumulatingassets,to reduce
the net pension liability. However, in accordance with generally accepted accountingprinciples, the
assets in the Section 115 Trust are not considered to have present service capacity as plan assets and
are therefore considered assets of the District rather than pension plan assets' as,presented in the
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position. Accordingly, the Section 115 _Trust’s assets are recorded as
fiduciary custodial fund in the Statement of Fiduciary Net Position rathetithan assets of the pension
plan during the measurement of the net pension liability. The assets held in trust will be considered
pension plan assets at the time they are transferred out of the Trust'into the pension plan.

Commitments

The Carpinteria Unified School District pays sewer service gharges for the Carpinteria High School
and the Canalino School based on $1.00 per the average daily attendance for the school year. It is
estimated that this is less than the amount that wiould normally be billed.

Risk Management

The District is exposed to various.risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omission; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District participates
in the liability insurance program organized by the California Sanitation Risk Management Authority
(CSRMA). CSRMA isa Joint Powers Authority (JPA) created to provide a self-insurance program
to wastewater agencies in the State of California.

CSRMA provides liability, property and workers’ compensation insurance for approximately 46
wastewater, agencies, for losses in excess of the member districts’ specified self-insurance retention
levels.

Individual claims (and aggregate public liability and property claims) in excess of specified levels
are'covered by excess insurance policies purchased from commercial carriers. CSRMA is governed
by a beardicomposed of members from participating districts. The board controls the operations of
CSRMA, including selection of management and approval of operating budgets, independent of any
influence by the members beyond their representation on the board. Each member shares surpluses
and deficiencies proportionately to its participation in CSRMA. Premiums paid to CSRMA include
retrospective adjustments based on actual experience during the period of coverage. Settled claims
have been immaterial and no claims liabilities have been reported in these financial statements as of
June 30, 2024 and 2023.
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Note 13:

Note 14:

Note 15:

Note 16:

CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Assessment District Bonds

In February 2009, the District issued $6,053,439 in Assessment District No. 2007-1 Limited
Obligation Improvement Bonds to finance the acquisition and construction of public sanitary sewer
improvements serving property within the Assessment District. The Bonds are sécured, by
assessments levied on parcels within the Assessment District located in parts of Venturaand'Santa
Barbra Counties. The Bonds are not general obligations of the District. Neither the faith and\credit
of the District, nor of either county, nor the State or any related political subdivision, iSypledged to
the payment of the Bonds. Therefore, these Bonds are not reflected as debt in the Distriet’s financial
statements. In July 2012, the Assessment District bonds were refinancedfthrough the issuance of
bonds. As of June 30, 2024 and 2023, the remaining balance on the bondswas.$2,966,493 and
$3.,309,000, respectively.

Contingencies
Litigation

Certain claims, suits and complaints arising in the ordinary/€ourse of operation have been filed or are
pending against the District. In the opinion of managementsand counsel, all such matters are
adequately covered by insurance, or if not sojcovered, are without merit or are of such kind, or
involved such amounts, as would not have significant effect on the financial position or results of
operations of the District if disposed of unfavorably.

Reimbursements

For June 30, 2023, the Districtxeceived $289,515 in reimbursements from the Federal Emergency
Management Agency andsState‘of California Office of Emergency Services (OES) for charges
incurred for emergency frepaits andiconstruction. No further amounts were received during the year
ended June 30, 2024. As'of June 30,2024, the District is still owed $809,197 in reimbursement funds
for the emergencyftepairs completed in 2022.

Appropriations Limit

In November; 1979, the voters of the State of California approved Proposition 4, commonly known
as the Gann Initiative. The Proposition created Article XIIIB of the State Constitution placing limits
on‘the amount of revenue which can be spent by all entities of government. Prop 4 became effective
forithe1980/81 fiscal year, but the formula for calculating the limits was based on the 1978/79 "base
year" revenues. In June 1990 the voters approved Prop 111, which provided adjustment formulas
for local agencies to utilize in adjusting their annual Appropriations Limit. Prop. 111 required an
annual review of Limit calculations. The Appropriations Limits imposed by Propositions 4 and 111
create a restriction on the amount of revenue which may be appropriated in any fiscal year. The
Limit is based on actual appropriations during the 1978/79 fiscal year and is increased each year
using the growth of population and inflation. Not all revenues are restricted by the Limit, only those
which are referred to as "proceeds of taxes."
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Note 16: Appropriations Limit (Continued)

Note 17:

The District’s Gann Limit is calculated as follows:

June 30,2023  June 30, 2024

Prior Year Appropriation Limit $ 4,725/704 $ 5,047,052
Change in California Per Capita Income 1.0880 1.0520
Change in District’s Population 0.9884 0.9880
Change in County Population 0.9816 0.9760:
Multiplying Factor

(Larger of District or County population 1.0680 110265
growth multiplied by income growth)

New Appropriation Limit $ 5,047,052 $ 5,195,940

Property Tax Collected 684,855 837,858

Under Limit § 4362198 § 4358,082

Subsequent Events and Management Review

Subsequent events have been evaluated through February , 2025, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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Carpinteria Sanitary District
California Public Employees’ Retirement System
Required Supplemental Information

June 30, 2024

Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
Cost Sharing Defined Benefit Pension Plan
Last Ten Years

Proportionate

Share of the Net

Plan Fiduciafy Net
Position.as a

Proportion of the Proportionate Pension Liability as ~ Percentage of
Net Pension Share of the Net a Percentage of Total'Pension
Fiscal Year Liability Pension Liability Covered payroll ~ Covered payroll Liability
2015 0.02130% $ 1,325377 $§ 1,359,103 97.52% 81:47%
2016 0.05491% $ 1,376,393 § 1,336,008 103,02% 81.62%
2017 0.05573% $ 1,837,681 § 1,381,084 133.06% 77.10%
2018 0.05526% $ 2,178,288 § 1,364,983 159.58% 76.27%
2019 0.05681% $ 2,140,992 § 1,382,028 154.92% 77.69%
2020 0.05908% $ 2365657 § 1,408,741 167.93% 77.73%
2021 0.06153% $ 2,595,558 $§ 1,501,479 172.87% 77.71%
2022 0.05949% $ 1,351,807 $§ 1,670,852 80.91% 81.23%
2023 0.06095% $ 3,070,008 § 1,665,500 184.33% 81.23%
2024 0.06612% $ 3,306,070 § 1,910,653 173.03% 77.96%
Schedule'ef Contributions
Cost Sharing Defined Benefit Pension Plan
Last Ten Years
Contractually Contributions in
Required Realted to the
Contribution Actuarlity Contribution Contributions as a
(Actuarially, Determined Deficiency percentrage of
Fiscal Year  Determinéd) Contribution (Excess) Covered Payroll Covered Payroll

2015 $ 148,254 °$ 148254  § - $ 1,336,008 11.10%
2016 $ 157281 § 157281  § - $ 1,381,084 11.39%
2017 $ 274973 $ 274973  § - $ 1,364,983 20.14%
2018 $ 283,155 $ 283,155  § - $ 1,382,028 20.49%
2019 $ 306,39 $ 306,39 § - $ 1,408,741 21.75%
2020 $ 351406 § 351,406 $ - $ 1,433,667 24.51%
2021 $ 459419 $ 459419 § - $ 1,501,479 30.60%
2022 $ 271499 § 271499 § - $ 1,670,852 16.25%
2023 $ 683299 §$ 683299 § - $ 1,665,500 41.03%
2024 $ 504,505 $ 504,505 $ - $ 1,910,653 26.40%
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Carpinteria Sanitary District
Carpinteria, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government AuditingfStandards‘issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type activities, and fiduciary
funds of Carpinteria Sanitary District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and'the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise Carpinteria Sanitary District basi¢\financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated February  , 2025.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, We cemnsidered Carpinteria Sanitary District’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as.a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Carpinteria Sanitary District’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Carpinteria Sanitary District’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements, on a timely basis. A madterial weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable p@ssibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, 01 detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to megit attention byhose charged with governance.

Our consideration of intefnal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed“to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or,
significant deficiendcies. Givenpthese limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control“that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

Report on'Compliance’and Other Matters

As partyof obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Carpinteria Sanitary District’s financial statements
are free/from ‘material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, €ontracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed

no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

48



Board of Directors
Carpinteria Sanitary District
Carpinteria, California

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance

the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal contr:
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Goyernment
Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,#this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Fechter & Company,
Certified Public Accountants

Sacramento, California E
February , 2025



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Statement of Assets, Deferred Outflow of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflow of Resources & Net Position - Proprietary Fund

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Current Assets $ 9,078,823 $ 8645818 $ 9,034,872 $ 8,836,894 $ 10,741,949 § 11,295,052 $ 14,966,669 $ 12,366,127 $ 10,155412 $ 12,395,957
Restricted Assets 1,264,804 1,245,568 1,052,501 1,090,906 256,345 302,004 348,349 1,165,653 4,076,801 2,498,611
Capital Assets 25,813,083 26,610,300 34,944,129 35,818,808 35,344,561 34,370,329 34,262,171 35,282,614 39,200,343 38,571,205
Construction In
Progress 7,538,758 8,484,063 295,580 224,369 725,432 1,439,717 2,154,205 4,371,394 4,371,394 139,336
Other Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Deferred Outflows of
Resources 154,985.00 115,126 599,895 779,595 634,297 672,110 786,539 768,550 1,506,765 1,475,105
Totals $ 43,850,453 $ 45,100,875 $ 45,926,977 $ 46,750,572 $ 47,702,584 $ 48,079,212 $ 52,517,933 §$ 53,954,338 §$ 59,310,715 $ 55,080,214
Current Liabilities 1,484,653 1,433,453 1,336,758 1,156,053 1,162,216 1,197,761 1,545,390 1,782,594 1,573,775 1,510,583
Noncurrent Liabilities 13,140,483 12,473,274 12,203,271 11,781,485 10,912,377 10,335,592 13,470,482 11,078,822 11,577,762 10,601,588
Total Liabilities 14,625,136 13,906,727 13,540,029 12,937,538 12,074,593 11,533,353 15,015,872 12,861,416 13,151,537 12,112,171
Deferred Inflows of
Resources 1,162,539 984,931 844,776 791,378 655,449 661,220 627,864 1,748,205 977,489 557,802
Net Position $ 28,062,778 $ 30,209,217 $ 31,542,172 $ 33,021,656 $ 34,972,542 $ 35,884,639 $ 36,874,197 $ 39,344,717 $ 45,181,689 $ 42,410,241

Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management




CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Net Position by Component
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Net Investment in

Capital Assets $ 20,905,514 $ 22,675,492 $ 23,563,293 $ 25,139,219 $ 25,968,492 $ 26,536,002 $ 27,923,488 $ 28,906,008 $ 29,715,671 $ 30,294,754
Restricted for Debt

Service & Capital

Acquisition 1,264,804 1,245,568 1,052,501 1,090,906 256,344 302,004 348,349 1,165,653 4,076,801 2,498,611
Unrestricted 5,892,460 6,288,157 6,926,378 6,791,531 8,747,706 9,046,633 8,602,360 9,273,056 7,106,193 9,610,088
Total Net Position  $ 28,062,778 $ 30,209,217 $ 31,542,172 $ 33,021,656 $ 34,972,542 $ 35,884,639 $ 36,874,197 $ 39,344,717 $ 40,898,665 $ 42,403,453
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CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Revenue and Gross Capital Contribution
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended
June 30 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Sewer Service

0
$ Charge Revenues $ 4,867,209 §$ 5,088,433 $4,996,907 $5,108,684 $5,242,985 $5,477,437 $5,805885 $5,954,033 $6,190,354 $ 6,343,655
c
g
Q
14
8 Development
g Impact Fees (DIF) 213,244 12,352 42,008 23,000 152,000 34,265 44,748 16,338 201,042 -
S
Other Misc.
Revenue 152,168 89,585 71,452 132,606 72,635 23,731 16,356 28,340 50,880 26,254
Taxes &
Assessments 538,836 567,264 600,143 653,501 659,940 699,158 721,897 737,939 796,442 837,858
]
3
c
[
2 Other Fees and
o Income - (25,171) 3,664 19,409 13,286 - (16,271) (15,800) 15,698 -
.@
[}
Q.
o
5
Z Interest Earnings 31,868 33,972 59,809 124,232 220,067 207,232 73,196 46,425 260,061 483,724

Other Sources of
Fund/Grant (Note 1) 299,192 577,251 - 158,092 345,917 53,656 5,976 1,098,712 16,812 20,042

Totals $ 6,102,517 $6,343,686 $5,773,983 $6,219,524 $6,706,830 $6,495479 $6,651,787 $7,865987 $7,531,289 § 7,711,533

Revenue and Gross Capital Contribution
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Note 1:
In 2018-2022, the District recovered disaster monies from FEMA
Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Change in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Operating Revenue  $ 5,232,621 $ 5,190,370 $ 5,110,367 $ 132,606 $ 5,467,620 $ 5535433 $ 5866,989 $ 5982373 $ 6,241,234 $ 6,369,909
Non-operating
Revenue 869,896 1,178,487 659,952 935,825 1,239,210 960,046 784,798 1,899,414 1,274,357 1,341,624
Total Revenues 6,102,517 6,368,857 5,770,319 1,068,431 6,706,830 6,495,479 6,651,787 7,881,787 7,515,591 7,711,533
Operating Expenses 4,215,878 4,038,557 3,983,264 4,311,305 4,357,998 5,213,686 5,316,210 5,052,019 5,682,607 5,966,714
Non-operating
Expenses 1,400,809 183,861 454,100 409,326 397,946 369,696 373,476 359,248 279,036 240,032
Total Expenses 5,616,687 4,222,418 4,437,364 4,720,631 4,755,944 5,583,382 5,689,686 5,411,267 5,961,643 6,206,746
Change in Net
Position 485,830 2,146,439 1,332,955 1,479,484 1,950,886 912,097 962,101 2,470,520 1,553,948 1,504,787
Beginning Net
Position 27,576,948 28,062,778 30,209,217 31,542,172 33,021,656 34,972,542 35,884,639 36,874,197 39,344,717 40,898,665
Ending Net Position  $ 28,062,778 $ 30,209,217 $ 31,542,172 $ 33,021,656 $ 34,972,542 §$ 35,884,639 $ 36,874,197 §$ 39,344,717 §$ 40,898,665 $ 42,403,452

Change In Net Position
3,000,000
2,500,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
1,000,000
o J I I
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Note 1:

In 2015, beginning net assets was restated for GASB 68 and capitalized interest by ($573,454)

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management




CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Operating Expenses By Department
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Administration $ 1813324 $ 1815377 $ 1,804,289 $ 2,096,667 $ 2,112,368 $ 2,670,548 $ 2,640,795 $ 2,340,670 $ 2,888,462 $ 2,619,290
Operation 2,262,675 2,152,797 2,104,949 2,138,840 2,172,228 2,543,139 2,675,416 2,711,349 2,977,054 3,347,424
Safety & Training 139,879 70,383 74,026 75,798 73,403 - 0 0 0 0]
Totals $ 4215878 $ 4038557 $ 3,983264 $ 4,311,305 $ 4,357,998 § 5213686 $ 5316211 $ 5052019 $ 5865517 $ 5,966,714

Operating Expenses

$7,000,000
$6,000,000
$5,000,000
$4,000,000 -
$3,000,000 -
$2,000,000 -
$1,000,000 -
+° < & s 5 g g s + 4
= Administration = Operation m Safety & Training

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Operating & Non-Operating Expenses
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Salaries and
Benefits $ 2,139,565 § 2,081,622 $ 1969325 § 2243272 $ 2195216 $ 3,076,059 $ 2905923 $ 2,559,742 $ 2,894,143 $ 2,780,583
General Operating
Expenses 236,290 160,016 190,061 167,906 194,228 190,078 267,016 292,588 314,264 317,287
Environmental and
Monitoring 37,856 39,733 35,862 30,872 33,660 42,661 81,761 54,088 52,359 73,105
Utilities 250,797 219,774 186,421 173,898 186,423 203,067 231,890 259,251 300,196 329,069
Sludge Disposal 106,675 87,217 92,614 92,161 101,628 91,280 95,341 125,588 147,982 162,963
Supplies and
Equipment 222,407 171,712 161,670 150,275 177,643 177,669 159,170 151,831 154,028 246,914
Repairs and
Maintenance 156,972 200,187 187,758 272,875 136,250 222,081 231,948 229,250 286,372 566,020
Professional
Services 181,753 101,317 199,694 125,353 237,818 127,780 144,547 204,212 227,209 151,062
Depreciation
Expense 845,436 962,963 945,949 1,037,821 1,062,269 1,053,124 1,104,266 1,159,403 1,280,088 1,323,311
Other Expenses 38,127 14,016 13,910 16,872 32,863 29,887 94,348 16,066 25,966 16,400
Total Operating $ 4215878 § 4,038,557 $ 3,983,264 $ 4,311,305 $ 4,357,998 $ 5213687 $ 5316210 § 5052,019 $ 5682607 $ 5,966,714
Interest Expense 212,542 170,850 457,764 428,735 397,946 369,696 373,476 343,448 294,734 240,032
Other 614,813 25,171 (3,664) 19,409 13,286 - 16,271 15,800 15,698 -
Total Non-Operating  $ 827,355 $ 196,021 $ 454,100 $ 448,144 § 411,232 § 369,696 $ 389,747 $ 359,248 $ 310,432 $ 240,032

Total Operating Total Non-Operating

$7,000,000 $900,000

$6,000,000 $800,000

,000, $700,000

$5,000,000 T = $600,000 |

$4,000,000 — ——— $500,000

$3,000000 + — —0 —0 — N BN B = $400,000 .

$300,000 |- _ — — — — — ——
$2,000000 + — — — $200,000 | N BN B O = = e
$1,000,000 + — —r —r — _ — — - $100,000 - — — — — - - . . .
$- $- T T T T T - - - -
™ ] o QA % ) Q Vv e >
q/d\‘: 2o [19\4 q/d\‘b {19,9 [19(,9 q,Qq:\ {1/6{{« ngr’b Q,Qq’ {19\ ,19\ ,19\ ,19'\ r&'\ r&“v q/@v SV ,19‘1/ q,g"l/

Note 1: Non-Operating Expenses ("Other" Category) includes gain or loss on disposal of capital assets
Note 2: In 2015, lower Interest expense due to Interest Capitalization

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management




CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Financial Trend Data
Last Ten Years

Fiscal Year
Ended
June 30

Assets and
Deferred
Outflows $

Liabilities and
Deferred
Inflows

Net Position $

2015 2016

43,850,453 $ 45,100,875 $

15,787,675 14,891,658

28,062,778 $ 30,209,217 $

2017 2018 2019 2020

45,926,975 $ 46,750,572 $§ 47,702,584 $ 48,079,212

14,384,803 13,728,916 12,730,042 12,194,573

31,542,172 $ 33,021,656 $ 34,972,542 $ 35,884,639

2021 2022 2023 2023

$ 52,517,933 § 53,954,338 $ 55,027,691 $ 55,073,427

15,643,736 14,609,621 14,129,026 12,669,973

$ 36,874,197 $ 39,344,717 $ 40,898,665 $ 42,403,454

$60,000,000

$50,000,000

$40,000,000

$30,000,000

$20,000,000

$10,000,000

$-

Net Position

M
FoS ¢ Ea
A —0
o g ol
LV 3 7%
—
o S A Q 2 Q N 42 el el
N N N NS N QG Q 9/ 4 Q)
P o P P ® P P o P o
«@=Assets and Deferred Outflows Liabilities and Deferred Inflows ~ ==##==Net Position

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Capital Assets Summary
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Acquired Value $ 43,403,036 $ 45,078,516 $ 53,512,131 § 55,433,766 $ 56,016,737 $ 56,123,085 $ 56,703,205 $ 58,852,398 $ 63,815,637 $ 64,156,486
Accumulated
Depreciation 17,589,953 18,468,216 18,568,005 19,614,957 20,672,176 21,752,756 22,441,034 23,932,041 24,905,257 25,811,542

Net Capital Assets ~ $ 25,813,083 $ 26,610,300 $ 34,944,126 §$ 35,818,809 $ 35,344,561 $ 34,370,329 § 34,262,171 $ 34,920,357 $ 38,910,380 $ 38,344,945

Net Capital Assets

$70,000,000

$60,000,000

$50,000,000

$40,000,000

$30,000,000

$20,000,000

$10,000,000

\J \J Q O 2 N
N N N N N
S S N <

N
v
P

® Acquired Value m Accumulated Depreciation u Net Capital Assets

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Capital Assets Summary
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Acquired  Accumulated | Acquired  Accumulated | Acquired Accumulated | Acquired Accumulated | Acquired  Accumulated
Value Depreciation Value Depreciation Value Depreciation Value Depreciation Value Depreciation
6/30/2015 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2017 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/30/2019 6/30/2019
Land 233,619 - 233,619 - 233,619 - 233,619 - 233,619 -
Lab & Safety
Equipment 45,085 34,382 45,085 36,090 45,085 37,379 45,085 38,668 45,085 39,957
Building 2,305,736 1,039,112 2,305,736 1,126,608 2,320,706 1,204,839 2,320,706 1,287,328 2,320,706 1,369,662
Autos & Mobile
Equipment 865,842 370,432 865,842 413,401 933,155 420,522 992,832 465,756 1,073,232 478,004
Ocean Outfall 301,369 161,010 301,369 168,374 301,369 175,592 301,369 182,810 301,369 190,028
Plant 18,355,299 9,075,930 | 18,454,854 9,519,832 | 27,301,979 9,947,238 | 27,325,238 10,515,201 | 27,827,810 11,108,729
Underground
Lines 20,138,107 5,857,326 | 21,787,550 6,239,856 | 22,014,000 6,564,964 | 23,852,697 6,892,327 | 23,852,697 7,237,533
Office Equipment
& Furniture 1,157,979 1,051,761 1,084,461 964,055 362,219 217,471 362,219 232,867 362,219 248,263
Totals 43,403,036 17,589,953 | 45,078,516 18,468,216 | 53,512,131 18,568,005 | 55,433,766 19,614,957 | 56,016,737 20,672,176
Net of Capital
Assets 25,813,083 26,610,300 34,944,127 34,944,127 35,818,809
Acquired  Accumulated | Acquired Accumulated | Acquired Accumulated | Acquired Accumulated | Acquired Accumulated
Value Depreciation Value Depreciation Value Depreciation Value Depreciation Value Depreciation
6/30/2020 6/30/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 6/30/2022 6/30/2022 6/30/2023 6/30/2023 6/30/2024 6/30/2024
Land 233,619 - 233,619 - 233,619 - 233,619 - 233,619 -
Lab & Safety
Equipment 45,085 40,850 45,085 41,642 45,085 42,437 49,286 38,055 27,105 17,338
Building 2,344,483 1,453,581 1,990,863 1,172,159 1,990,863 1,252,448 6,785,590 1,434,801 7,041,581 1,598,679
Autos & Mobile
Equipment 1,087,452 512,386 1,106,068 547,232 1,129,555 563,091 1,168,665 421,915 1,168,665 485,519
Ocean Outfall 301,369 197,246 542,005 181,661 542,005 193,691 542,005 205,721 542,005 205,721
Plant 27,896,161 11,704,656 | 28,116,048 12,307,697 | 30,158,116 13,242,782 | 30,283,316 13,897,744 | 30,081,030 14,245,488
Underground
Lines 23,852,697 7,580,378 | 24,300,717 7,928,760 | 24,393,892 8,363,714 | 24,393,892 8,611,610 | 24,676,200 8,953,574
Office Equipment
& Furniture 362,219 263,659 368,800 261,883 359,263 273,878 359,263 295,411 386,282 305,224
Totals 56,123,085 21,752,756 | 56,703,205 22,441,034 | 58,852,398 23,932,041 | 63,815,637 24,905,257 | 64,156,486 25,811,542
Net of Capital
Assets 35,344,561 34,370,329 34,920,357 38,910,380 38,344,945

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management




CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Capital Improvement Projects Expenditures
Last Ten Years

CIP Expenditures $ 7,538,758 $ 8,484,063 $ 295580 $ 224369 §$ 1,116,542 $ 714285 § 1,728,893 $ 4,371,394 § 923973 $ 827,847

CIP Expenditures
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Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Sewer Service Charge (SSC) Summary

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Number of
Residential Units 6,279 6,284 6,290 6,293 6,300 6,313 6,301 6,338 6,402 6,405
s
c
()
°
% Residential SSC
X Revenue $ 3,690,231 $ 3,859,381 $ 3,868,830 $ 3,949,013 $ 4,115743 $ 4,269,687 $ 4,429,800 $ 4,636,316 $ 4,831,734 $ 4,979,094
SSC Revenue
| Percentage 75.8% 75.8% 77.4% 77.3% 78.5% 77.9% 76.3% 77.9% 78.5% 78.5%
No. of Non-
Residential
 Customers 525 536 520 520 580 580 555 554 554 557
£
(5]
h=]
3
& Non-Residential
S SSC Revenue $ 1,176,978 $ 1,229,052 $ 1,128,077 $ 1,159,671 $ 1,127,242 $ 1,211,298 $ 1,375995 $ 1,317,717 $ 1,358,620 $ 1,364,561
z
SSC Revenue
Percentage 24.2% 24.2% 22.6% 22.7% 21.5% 22.1% 23.7% 22.1% 21.5% 21.5%
Total SSC Revenue § 4,867,209 $ 5,088,433 $ 4,996,907 $ 5108684 §$ 5242985 $ 5,480,984 $ 5805885 $ 5,954,033 $ 6,190,354 $ 6,343,655
Total SSC Revenue i i ) )
Residential vs. Non-Residential SSC Revenue Percentage
o ] l l l l l l l l l
90%
o l l l l l l l l l
80%
$5,000,000 - l l l . . l l l l
60% |
NERRRRRRRD
50% -
$3'000'0007 l l l l l l l l l
20%
$1.000.000 1 l l l l l l l l l
$' " 0% 4
&) o A ) &) () N O X 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
O O L I
= Residential SSC Revenue Percentage = Non-Residential SSC Revenue Percentage

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management




CARPINTERIA SANTIARY DISTRICT

Ten Highest Non-Residential Rate Payers - Sewer Service Charge (SSC)
Last Six Fiscal Years

2023/2024 2022/2023
% of total % of total
Parcel Number Property Address SSC Charge Non-Residential Parcel Number Property Address SSC Charge Non-Residential
001-070-063 1000 Casitas Pass Road $ 104,523 7.66% 001-070-063 1000 Casitas Pass Road $ 98,116 7.22%
001-070-009 5606 Carpinteria Ave. $ 84,397 6.18% 001-070-009 5606 Carpinteria Ave. $ 77,364 5.69%
004-036-024 4558 Carpinteria Ave. $ 57,761 4.23% 004-036-024 4558 Carpinteria Ave. $ 54,155 3.99%
001-070-039 5550 Carpinteria Ave. $ 42,181 3.09% 001-070-039 5550 Carpinteria Ave. $ 40,938 3.01%
004-013-016 4200 Via Real $ 40,744 2.99% 004-013-016 4200 Via Real $ 39,934 2.94%
001-190-038 1000 Cindy Lane $ 36,106 2.65% 001-190-038 1000 Cindy Lane $ 33,700 2.48%
003-101-018 5585 Carpinteria Ave $ 31,904 2.34% 003-510-001 State of California/State Park $ 30,675 2.26%
003-510-001 State of California/State Park $ 30,030 2.20% 001-070-060 4416 Via Real $ 29,766 2.19%
001-070-060 4416 Via Real $ 23,376 1.71% 003-520-003 State of California/State Park $ 23,877 1.76%
003-520-003  State of California/State Park $ 21,286 1.56% 003-101-018 5585 Carpinteria Ave $ 22,753 1.67%
Total Ten Rate Payers $ 472,308 34.61% Total Ten Rate Payers $ 451,279 33.22%
Total Non-Residential $ 1,364,561 Total Non-Residential $ 1,358,620
2021/2022 2020/2021
% of total % of total
Parcel Number Property Address SSC Charge Non-Residential Parcel Number Property Address SSC Charge Non-Residential
001-070-063 1000 Casitas Pass Road $ 95,696 7.01% 001-070-063 1000 Casitas Pass Road $ 91,050 6.91%
001-070-009 5606 Carpinteria Ave. $ 71,171 5.22% 001-070-009 5606 Carpinteria Ave. $ 61,591 4.67%
004-036-024 4558 Carpinteria Ave. $ 56,728 4.16% 004-036-024 4558 Carpinteria Ave. $ 56,844 4.31%
004-013-016 4200 Via Real $ 40,353 2.96% 004-013-016 4200 Via Real $ 40,429 3.07%
001-070-039 5550 Carpinteria Ave. $ 37,651 2.76% 001-070-039 5550 Carpinteria Ave. $ 38,877 2.95%
001-190-038 1000 Cindy Lane $ 32,017 2.35% 003-520-003 State of California/State Park $ 38,730 2.94%
003-510-001  State of California/State Park $ 28,195 2.07% 001-190-038 1000 Cindy Lane $ 28,717 2.18%
001-070-060 4416 Via Real $ 28,605 2.10% 001-070-060 1025 Casitas Pass Road $ 26,961 2.05%
003-101-018 5585 Carpinteria Ave $ 21,346 1.56% 003-101-018 4416 Via Real $ 24,792 1.88%
003-520-003 State of California/State Park $ 23,877 1.75% 003-510-001 State of California/State Park $ 23,639 1.79%
Total Ten Rate Payers $ 435,639 31.93% Total Ten Rate Payers $ 431,630 32.76%
Total Non-Residential $ 1,363,647 Total Non-Residential $ 1,317,717
2019/2020 2018/2019
% of total % of total
Parcel Number Property Address SSC Charge Non-Residential Parcel Number Property Address SSC Charge Non-Residential
001-070-063 1000 Casitas Pass Road $ 81,882 6.00% 001-070-063 1000 Casitas Pass Road $ 73,930 6.10%
001-070-009 5606 Carpinteria Ave. $ 55,714 4.09% 001-070-009 5606 Carpinteria Ave. $ 51,606 4.26%
004-036-024 4558 Carpinteria Ave. $ 50,959 3.74% 004-036-024 4558 Carpinteria Ave. $ 44,495 3.67%
001-070-039 5550 Carpinteria Ave. $ 43,111 3.16% 001-070-039 5550 Carpinteria Ave. $ 43,740 3.61%
004-013-016 4200 Via Real $ 40,429 2.96% 004-013-016 4200 Via Real $ 39,883 3.29%
003-520-003 State of California/State Park $ 37,590 2.76% 003-520-003 State of California/State Park  $ 38,816 3.20%
001-190-038 1000 Cindy Lane $ 27,834 2.04% 001-190-038 1000 Cindy Lane $ 25,851 2.13%
001-070-060 1025 Casitas Pass Road $ 26,961 1.98% 001-070-060 1025 Casitas Pass Road $ 21,930 1.81%
003-510-001 State of California/State Park $ 22,621 1.66% 003-510-001 State of California/State Park $ 19,118 1.58%
001-190-085 4416 Via Real $ 18,316 1.34% 001-190-085 4416 Via Real $ 18,917 1.56%
Total Ten Rate Payers $ 405,416 29.73% Total Ten Rate Payers $ 378,286 31.23%
Total Non-Residential $ 1,375,995 Total Non-Residential $ 1,211,298

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Managemen




CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

History of Residential Sewer Service Charges
Last Ten Fiscal Years

$587.71 $614.16 $614.16 $625.31 $650.33 $676.35 $703.41 $731.55 $754.72 $777.37

History of Residential Sewer Service Charges
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Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Ratio of Annual Debt Service to Total Expenditures
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Principal $ 670,000 $ 690,000 $ 715000 $ 745000 $ 775000 $ 800,000 $ 830,000 $ 1,145000 $ 1,234,000 $ 1,510,583
Interest 522,413 182,350 469,624 441,094 410,807 381,306 350,741 343,448 294,734 240,032
Total Debt Service 1,192,413 872,350 1,184,624 1,186,094 1,185,807 1,181,306 1,180,741 1,488,448 1,528,734 1,750,615

Total Operating

Expense $ 4215878 $ 4,038,557 $ 3,983,264 $ 4,311,305 $ 5,213,686 $ 5,316,210 $ 5,052,019 $ 5,682,607 $ 5,682,607 $ 5,966,714
Ratio of Debt

Service to Total

Operating Expense 28.28% 21.60% 29.74% 27.51% 22.74% 22.22% 23.37% 26.19% 26.90% 29.34%

Ratio of Annual Debt Service to Total Expenditures

Last Ten Fiscal Years
35.00%
30.00%
25.00%
20.00%
15.00%

10.00%

5.00%

0.00%
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Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management



Debt Service Ratio

Last Ten Years

CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Sewer Service Charge Revenues  § 4,867,209 $ 5088433 $§ 4,996,907 $ 5,108,684 § 5242985 § 5477437 $ 5805885 $ 5954,033 § 6,190,354 $§ 6,343,655
Taxes & Assessments 538,836 567,264 600,143 653,501 659,940 679,112 696,239 737,939 796,442 837,858
@ Other Fees and Income 365,412 101,937 113,460 155,606 224,635 78,041 86,762 44,678 251,922 26,254
§ Interest Earnings 31,868 33,972 59,809 124,232 220,067 214,838 73,196 46,425 260,061 483,724
Totals 5,803,325 5,791,606 5,770,319 6,042,023 6,347,627 6,449,428 6,662,082 6,783,075 7,498,779 7,691,491
Other Sources of
Fund/Grant/Dedications (1) 299,192 577,251 - 158,092 345,917 53,656 5,976 1,098,712 16,812 20,042
Total Revenues $ 6,102,517 $ 6,368,857 $ 5770,319 $ 6,200,115 $ 6,693,544 6,503,084 $ 6,668,058 $ 7,881,787 $ 7,515,591 § 7,711,533
Salaries and Wages 1,542,723 1,427,156 1,463,517 1,465,961 1,456,171 1,558,086 1,609,140 1,686,319 1,707,534 1,898,174
Employee Benefits 596,842 654,466 505,808 777,311 739,045 1,517,973 1,296,783 873,423 1,186,609 882,409
General Operating Expenses 236,290 160,016 190,061 167,906 194,228 190,078 267,016 292,588 314,264 317,287
Environmental and Monitoring 37,856 39,733 35,862 30,872 33,660 42,661 81,761 54,088 52,359 73,105
2 Utilities 250,797 219,774 186,421 173,898 186,423 203,067 231,890 259,251 300,196 329,069
uz Sludge Disposal 106,675 87,217 92,614 92,161 101,628 91,280 95,341 125,588 147,982 162,963
£
g Supplies and Equipment 222,407 171,712 161,670 150,275 177,643 177,669 159,170 151,831 154,028 246,914
Repairs and Maintenance 156,972 200,187 187,758 272,875 136,250 222,081 231,948 229,250 286,372 566,020
Professional and Contract Services 181,753 101,317 199,694 125,353 237,818 127,780 144,547 204,212 227,209 151,062
Depreciation and Amortization 845,436 962,963 945,949 1,037,821 1,062,269 1,053,124 1,104,266 1,159,403 1,280,088 1,323,311
Other Expenses 38,127 14,016 13,910 16,872 32,863 29,887 94,348 16,066 25,966 16,400
| Total Operating Expenses (2) $ 4215878 $ 4,038557 $ 3,983264 $ 4,311,305 $ 4,357,998 5213,687 $ 5316,210 $ 5052019 $ 5682607 $ 5966,714
Operating Exp. Inc.(Dec.) 4.7% -4.2% -1.4% 8.2% 1.1% 19.6% 2.0% -5.0% 12.5% 5.0%)
Revenue in Excess of Oper. Exp. 1,886,639 2,330,300 1,787,055 1,888,810 2,335,546 1,289,397 1,351,848 2,829,768 1,832,984 1,744,819
Scheduled Installment Payment 1,184,038 1,188,563 1,185,463 1,186,263 1,172,946 1,181,306 1,203,476 1,528,734 1,528,734 1,750,615
Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) $ 7,538,758 $ 8,484,063 $ 295580 $ 1,868,748 $725,432 $426,778  $1,728,892 $923,973 $923,973 $827,847
Debt Services Ratio (>1.25%), (3) 2.05 2.29 2.31 2.33 2.60 1.94 2.04 1.89 2.03 1.74
Debt Service Ratio
3.00
250 S ]
2.00 — ] —
1.50
1.00
0.50
0.00
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

(1) - Other Source of Fund/Grant is excluded from Debt Services Ratio calculation.
(2) - Depreciation and amortization expenses are excluded from Debt Services Ratio calculation.

(3) - Ratio is calculated according to the 2012 Wastewater Revenue Refinancing Bonds agreement and Installment Loan Agreement 2020

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT
Ratio of Outstanding Debt

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30 2015 2016 2017
Current Outstanding
Debt $ 670,000 $ 690,000 $ 715,000
Long Term
Outstanding Debt 12,395,000 11,705,000 10,990,000
Total Outstanding
Debt 13,065,000 12,395,000 11,705,000
Median Family
Income 72,270 70,113 60,273
Debt as a
Percentage of
Median Family
Income 0.55% 0.57% 0.51%
Population 13,099 13,442 13,794
Debt per Capita $ 997 $ 922 $ 849

Personal Income,

Total $589,455,000 $639,839,200 $685,561,800

Debt Outstanding

Percentage 2.2% 1.9% 1.7%

Per Capita Personal

Income $ 45,000 $ 47,600 $ 49,700
Unemployment Rate 8.8% 5.4% 4.7%

2018 2019 2020
$ 745000 $ 775000 $ 800,000
10,245,000 9,470,000 8,670,000
10,990,000 10,245,000 9,470,000
60,618 65,467 72,901
0.55% 0.64% 0.77%
13,928 13,943 13,849
$ 789 $ 735§ 684
$695,007,200 $748,739,100 $508,119,810
1.6% 1.4% 1.9%
$ 49,900 $ 53,700 $ 36,690
4.9% 4.9% 3.9%

$

2021

1,092,000

10,748,000

11,840,000

76,651

0.65%

16,462

719

$766,026,246

$

1.5%

46,533

5.9%

$

2022

1,145,000

11,297,131

12,442,131

78,349

0.63%

13,154

946

$663,869,226

$

1.9%

50,469

3.6%

$

2023

1,194,000

10,124,674

11,318,674

101,672

0.90%

13,197

858

$685,544,559

$

1.7%

51,947

3.8%

$

2024

1,510,583

10,601,588

12,112,171

104,233

0.86%

12,744

950

$666,549,432

$

1.8%

52,303

5.3%

Source: County of Santa Barbara
California Department of Finance
City of Carpinteria
District's Financial Data




CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

2012 Wastewater Revenue Bond - Debt Service Schedule

Date Principal Interest Semiannual Payment Fiscal Total

8/1/2013 $ 565,000.00 $ 356,466.52 $ 921,466.52

2/1/2014 $ 266,231.25 $ 266,231.25 $ 1,187,697.77

8/1/2014 $ 670,000.00 $ 266,231.25 $ 936,231.25

2/1/2015 $ 256,181.25 $ 256,181.25 §$ 1,192,412.50

8/1/2015 $ 690,000.00 $ 256,181.25 $ 946,181.25

2/1/2016 $ 242,381.25 $ 242,381.25 $ 1,188,562.50

8/1/2016 $ 715,000.00 $ 24238125 $ 957,381.25

2/1/2017 $ 228,081.25 $ 228,081.25 $ 1,185,462.50

8/1/2017 $ 745,000.00 $ 228,081.25 $ 973,081.25

2/1/2018 $ 213,181.25 $ 213,181.25 $ 1,186,262.50

8/1/2018 $ 775,000.00 $ 213,181.25 $ 988,181.25

2/1/2019 $ 197,681.25 $ 197,681.25 $ 1,185,862.50

8/1/2019 $ 800,000.00 $ 197,681.25 $ 997,681.25

2/1/2020 $ 183,681.25 §$ 183,681.25 §$ 1,181,362.50

8/1/2020 $ 830,000.00 $ 183,681.25 $ 1,013,681.25

2/1/2021 $ 167,081.25 $ 167,081.25 $ 1,180,762.50

8/1/2021 $ 865,000.00 $ 167,081.25 $ 1,032,081.25

2/1/2022 $ 149,781.25 $ 149,781.25 §$ 1,181,862.50

8/1/2022 $ 905,000.00 $ 149,781.25 $ 1,054,781.25

2/1/2023 $ 127,156.25 $ 127,156.25 $ 1,181,937.50

8/1/2023 $ 950,000.00 $ 127,156.25 $ 1,077,156.25

2/1/2024 $ 103,406.25 $ 103,406.25 $ 1,180,562.50

8/1/2024 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 103,406.25 $ 1,103,406.25

2/1/2025 $ 78,406.25 $ 78,406.25 $ 1,181,812.50

8/1/2025 $ 1,050,000.00 $ 78,406.25 $ 1,128,406.25

2/1/2026 $ 52,156.25 $ 52,156.25 $ 1,180,562.50

8/1/2026 $ 135,000.00 $ 52,156.25 $ 187,156.25

2/1/2027 $ 49,456.25 $ 49,456.25 $ 236,612.50

8/1/2027 $ 145,000.00 $ 49,456.25 $ 194,456.25

2/1/2028 $ 46,556.25 $ 46,556.25 $ 241,012.50

8/1/2028 $ 150,000.00 $ 46,556.25 $ 196,556.25

2/1/2029 $ 4430625 $ 44,306.25 $ 240,862.50

8/1/2029 $ 150,000.00 $ 4430625 $ 194,306.25

2/1/2030 $ 42,056.25 $ 42,056.25 $ 236,362.50

8/1/2030 $ 155,000.00 $ 42,056.25 $ 197,056.25

2/1/2031 $ 39,731.25 $ 39,731.25 $ 236,787.50

8/1/2031 $ 160,000.00 $ 39,731.25 $ 199,731.25

2/1/2032 $ 37,331.25 $ 37,331.25 $ 237,062.50

8/1/2032 $ 165,000.00 $ 37,331.25 $ 202,331.25

2/1/2033 $ 34,356.25 $ 34,356.25 $ 236,687.50

8/1/2033 $ 170,000.00 $ 34,856.25 $ 204,856.25

2/1/2034 $ 32,200.00 $ 32,200.00 $ 237,056.25

8/1/2034 $ 175,000.00 $ 32,200.00 $ 207,200.00

2/1/2035 $ 29,137.50 $ 29,137.50 $ 236,337.50

8/1/2035 $ 185,000.00 $ 29,137.50 $ 214,137.50

2/1/2036 $ 25,900.00 $ 25,900.00 $ 240,037.50

8/1/2036 $ 190,000.00 $ 25,900.00 $ 215,900.00

2/1/2037 $ 22,575.00 $ 22,575.00 $ 238,475.00

8/1/2037 $ 195,000.00 $ 22,575.00 $ 217,575.00

2/1/2038 $ 19,162.50 $ 19,162.50 $ 236,737.50

8/1/2038 $ 205,000.00 $ 19,162.50 $ 224,162.50

2/1/2039 $ 15,575.00 $ 15,575.00 $ 239,737.50

8/1/2039 $ 210,000.00 $ 15,575.00 $ 225,575.00

2/1/2040 $ 11,900.00 $ 11,900.00 $ 237,475.00

8/1/2040 $ 220,000.00 $ 11,900.00 $ 231,900.00

2/1/2041 $ 8,050.00 $ 8,050.00 $ 239,950.00

8/1/2041 $ 225,000.00 $ 8,050.00 $ 233,050.00

2/1/2042 $ 411250 $ 411250 $ 237,162.50

8/1/2042 $ 235,000.00 $ 411250 $ 239,112.50 $ 239,112.50
Totals [3 13,630,000.00 | $ 5812,591.52 [ $ 19,442,591.52 [ $ 19,442,591.52

Source: Official Statement-Carpinteria Sanitary District 2012 Wastewater Revenue Bonds




CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Administraton Building Replacement Project Installment Loan - Debt Service Schedule

o . Annual
Date Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

8/1/2021 $ 227,000.00 1.77% $ 43,856.67 $ 270,856.67

2/1/2022 33,391.05 33,391.05

6/30/2022 304,247.72

8/1/2022 240,000.00 1.77% 33,391.05 273,391.05

2/1/2023 31,267.05 31,267.05

6/30/2023 304,658.10

8/1/2023 244,000.00 1.77% 31,267.05 275,267.05

2/1/2024 29,107.65 29,107.65

6/30/2024 304,374.70

8/1/2024 248,000.00 1.77% 29,107.65 277,107.65

2/1/2025 26,912.85 26,912.85

6/30/2025 304,020.50

8/1/2025 253,000.00 1.77% 26,912.85 279,912.85

2/1/2026 24,673.80 24,673.80

6/30/2026 304,586.65

8/1/2026 257,000.00 1.77% 24,673.80 281,673.80

2/1/2027 22,399.35 22,399.35

6/30/2027 304,073.15

8/1/2027 262,000.00 1.77% 22,399.35 284,399.35

2/1/2028 20,080.65 20,080.65

6/30/2028 304,480.00

8/1/2028 266,000.00 1.77% 20,080.65 286,080.65

2/1/2029 17,726.55 17,726.55

6/30/2029 303,807.20

8/1/2029 271,000.00 1.77% 17,726.55 288,726.55

2/1/2030 15,328.20 15,328.20

6/30/2030 304,054.75

8/1/2030 276,000.00 1.77% 15,328.20 291,328.20

2/1/2031 12,885.60 12,885.60

6/30/2031 304,213.80

8/1/2031 281,000.00 1.77% 12,885.60 293,885.60

2/1/2031 10,398.75 10,398.75

6/30/2032 304,284.35

8/1/2032 286,000.00 1.77% 10,398.75 296,398.75

2/1/2033 7,867.65 7,867.65

6/30/2033 304,266.40

8/1/2033 291,000.00 1.77% 7,867.65 298,867.65

2/1/2034 5,292.30 5,292.30

6/30/2034 304,159.95

8/1/2034 296,000.00 1.77% 5,292.30 301,292.30

2/1/2035 2,672.70 2,672.70

6/30/3035 303,965.00

8/1/2035 302,000.00 1.77% 2,672.70 304,672.70

6/30/2036 304,672.70
Totals $ 4,000,000.00 $ 563,864.97 $ 4,563,864.97 $ 4,563,864.97

Source:2020 Loan Agreement




CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Demographics and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended
June 30

Population

Personal Income
Total

Per Capita
Personal Income

Unemployment
Rate

2015

13,547

$ 673,285,900

$ 49,700

4.7%

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

13,928 13,943 13,849 16,336 16,702

2021

16,462

2022

13,154

2023

13,197

2024

12,744

$ 715,759,920 $ 748,739,100 $ 508,119,810 $ 692,728,080 $ 743,339,212 $ 766,026,246 $ 663,869,226 $ 685,544,559 $ 666,549,432

$ 51,390 $ 53,700 $ 36,690 $ 42,405 $ 44,506 $

4.9% 4.3% 3.9% 3.4% 11.5%

46,533 $

5.9%

50,469 $

3.6%

51,947 $

3.8%

52,303

5.3%

Source:

CA HomeTownLocater which uses GNIS and ESRI demographic models to collect data. (As of July 1, 2023)
Unemployment rate - www.bls.gov for Santa Barbara County (As of June 2023)
2024 Data - https://carpinteriaca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2025/01/Financial-Statements-Issued.pdf




CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Principal Employers (Ten Largest)

| ast Five Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

Percentage Percentage

Fiscal Year Ended,dyhs 30, 2024* of Total City Fiscal Year EndedNupfbeP. 2023 of Total City

Employer Employees  Rank Employment | |[Employer Employees Rank Employment
Procore 850 1 9.14% Procore 850 1 9.14%
IAgilent (formerly DAKO) 408 2 4.39% IAgilent (formerly DAKO) 408 2 4.39%
Carpinteria Unified 322 3 3.46% Carpinteria Unified 322 3 3.46%
LinkedIn 240 4 2.58% LinkedIn 240 4 2.58%
Plan Member Services 185 5 1.99% Plan Member Services 185 5 1.99%
Bega US 167 6 1.80% Bega US 167 6 1.80%
Freudenberg Medical, LLC 163 7 1.75% Freudenberg Medical, LLC 163 7 1.75%
Jimenez Nursery 115 8 1.24% Jimenez Nursery 115 8 1.24%
Albertsons 94 9 1.01% Albertsons 94 9 1.01%
Gigavac 92 10 0.99% Gigavac 92 10 0.99%
Total 2636 40.55% Total 2636 40.55%

Percentage Percentage

Fiscal Year Endegduhe 30, 2022 of Total City Fiscal Year EndedNypfhaéP, 2021 of Total City

Employer Employees  Rank Employment | [Employer Employees Rank Employment
Procore 850 1 9.14% Procore 865 1 9.30%
Agilent (formerly DAKO) 400 2 4.30% IAgilent (formerly DAKO) 418 2 4.49%
Carpinteria Unified 365 3 3.92% Linkedin 340 3 3.66%
LinkedIn 312 4 3.35% Carpinteria Unified 310 4 3.33%
Nusil Technology 284 5 3.05% Nusil Technology 288 5 3.10%
Gigavac 232 6 2.49% Gigavac 248 6 2.67%
Bega US 160 7 1.72% Bega US 166 7 1.78%
Continental Auto Systems 121 8 1.30% IAGIA, Inc. 121 8 1.30%
AGIA, Inc. 120 9 1.29% Continental Auto Systems 116 9 1.25%
Albertsons 120 10 1.29% Albertsons 100 10 1.08%
Total 2964 45.60% Total 2972 45.72%

Percentage Percentage

Fiscal Year Endeg, gt 30, 2020 of Total City Fiscal Year EndedNypfhéP, 2019 of Total City

Employer Employees  Rank Employment | [Employer Employees Rank Employment
Procore Procore 850 1 9.14%
Agilent (formerly DAKO) Agilent (formerly DAKO) 400 2 4.30%
Linkedin Carpinteria Unified School District 365 3 3.92%
Carpinteria Unified Linkedin 312 4 3.35%
Nusil Technology Due to the Novel Corona Virus, Nusil Technology 284 5 3.05%
Gigavac COVID - 19, many employers have Gigavac 232 6 2.49%

elected to allow employees to work
Bega US remotely and are therefore not Plan Member 168 7 1.81%
AGIA, Inc. recording number of employees Bega US 160 8 1.72%
within the City limits.

Continental Auto Systems Continental Auto Systems 125 9 1.34%
Albertsons AGIA, Inc. 120 10 1.29%
Total Total 3016 32.43%

Source: City of Carpinteria Website - http://www.carpinteria.ca.us/edd/top employers.shtml

*data as reported in City of Carpinteria ACFR 2023/24




CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Full-Time District Employees by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Administration 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
Plant Operation 7 8 7 7 7 7 7 7 6 9
Collection 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
Safety(1) 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 16 17 16 16 16 15 15 15 14 17

Full Time Employees by Function

=
o

o = N W H» OO N © ©

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

@ Administration OPlant Operation OCollection m Safety(1)

Note 1: Safety position eliminated in March 2019

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Financial Management



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Treatment Plant Flow Data
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Annual Rainfall
(inches) 5.94 7.03 30.21 9.04

Effluent Flow (MGD) 1.153 1.116 1.206 1.102

18.02

1.208

11.37 4.28 9.88 26.77 26.61

1.227 1.190 1.090 1.167 1.300

Rainfall (Inches)

Effluent Flow (MGD)

1.350
1.300
1.250
1.200
1.150
1.100
1.050
1.000

0.950

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Wastewater Management Data



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Collection System Statistics - Pipeline Hydro Cleaning
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Total Cleaned (ft.) 102,912 103,785 123,607 102,021 127,061 94,054 102,912 120,071 115,982 223,795
Monthly Average (ft.) 8,576 8,649 10,301 8,502 10,588 7,838 8,576 10,006 9,665 18,650
Total
Lines Cleaned (ft)
250,000
200,000
150,000
100,000
a x
° & B & < & & ,§v‘” 7 S

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District Wastewater Management Database



CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Quality of Effluent - Final Effluent Monthly Average
Last Ten Fiscal Year

Effluent TSS (MG/L)

Effluent BOD (MG/L)

Effluent TSS
(% Removal)

Effluent BOD
(% Removal)

9 7 7 6

6.92 7.09 5.45 5.95

98 98 98 98

97 98 98 98

5.47 6.24 8.2 4.17 5.03 9.71

98 98 98 98 99 98

98 98 97 98 99 97

-
o

o = N W Hd OO N ® ©

Effluent TSS (MG/L)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Effluent BOD (MG/L)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

99.2

929
98.8
98.6
98.4
98.2

98
97.8
97.6
97.4

Effluent TSS (% Removal)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Effluent BOD (% Removal)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District




CARPINTERIA SANITARY DISTRICT

Bio-Solids Produced
Last Ten Years

Biosolids Produced
in Tons 357.5 311.7 272.2 282.1 292.2 237.5 243.4 242.8 326.9 151.0

Biosolids Produced in Tons

400.0
350.0
300.0
250.0
200.0
150.0
100.0

50.0

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Source: Carpinteria Sanitary District





